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2025

30,860,359.29 17.42
24,174,731.98 13.64
20,871,604.00 11.78
15,169,871.83 8.56
14,703,078.81 8.30
11,117,239.05 6.27
10,742,624.88 6.06
10,733,058.19 6.06
7,935,426.85 4.48
6,238,217.71 3.52
5,856,787.74 3.31
3,778,878.01 2.13
3,693,949.91 2.08
984,083.18 0.56
166,859,911.43 94.16
5,058,037.00 2.85
1,474,944.00 0.83
3,810,525.35 2.15
177,%035317-78) 100.00
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2025
1. | MORGAN STANLEY V/R 01/19/38 2038 19 5.9480 4,646,000.00 4,746,717.80 4,689,405.07 2.65
2. | JPMORGAN CHASE & V/R 09/14/33 2033 14 5.7170 4,286,000.00 4,441,047.89 4,363,076.12 2.46
3. | SOCIETE GENERALE V/R 06/15/33 2033 15 6.2210 4,298,000.00 4,343,726.79 4,329,877.97 2.44
4. | AUST & NZ BANKING V/R 09/18/34 2034 18 5.7310 4,085,000.00 4,140,856.44 4,117,240.37 2.32
5. | WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 11/18/36 2036 11 18 4.3220 4,488,000.00 3,822,724.29 3,814,848.56 2.15
6. | BANK OF AMERICA C V/R 09/21/36 2036 21 2.4820 4,614,000.00 3,816,178.82 3,799,301.73 2.14
7. | TORONTO-DOMINION V/R 10/31/82 2082 10 31 8.1250 3,625,000.00 3,625,000.00 3,790,956.85 2.14
8. | BNP PARIBAS V/R 08/12/35 2035 12 2.5880 4,475,000.00 3,807,422.66 3,784,656.83 2.14
9. | KBC GROUP NV V/R 04/17/35/EUR/ 2035 17 4.7500 3,400,000.00 3,783,368.67 3,693,949.91 2.08
10. | ING GROEP NV V/R 08/15/34/EUR/ 2034 15 4.3750 3,400,000.00 3,728,767.42 3,637,215.20 2.05
11. | CLOVERIE PLC ZURI V/R 06/24/46 2046 24 5.6250 3,300,000.00 3,363,895.12 3,303,975.94 1.86
12. | COMMERZBANK V/R 10/16/34/EUR/ 2034 10 16 4.8750 3,000,000.00 3,296,621.79 3,253,235.43 1.84
13. | ABN AMRO BANK NV V/R 03/13/37 2037 13 3.3240 3,600,000.00 3,058,450.76 3,068,475.98 1.73
14. | CAIXABANK SA V/R 05/30/34/EUR/ 2034 30 6.1250 2,700,000.00 3,120,299.41 3,065,248.04 1.73
15. | LEGAL & GENE V/R 10/27/45/GBP/ 2045 10 27 5.3750 2,325,000.00 3,128,791.01 2,889,814.15 1.63
16. | BANCO BILBAO VIZC V/R 11/15/34 2034 11 15 7.8830 2,600,000.00 2,899,279.82 2,884,389.40 1.63
17. | COMMONWEALTH B 5.837% 03/13/34 2034 13 5.8370 2,779,000.00 2,852,451.40 2,804,580.92 1.58
18. | BANK OF IREL V/R 08/10/34/EUR/ 2034 10 4.7500 2,555,000.00 2,806,296.08 2,763,088.20 1.56
19. | NN GROUP NV V/R 01/13/48/EUR/ 2048 13 4.6250 2,550,000.00 3,025,174.23 2,745,221.44 1.55
20. | PRUDENTIA 6.125% 12/19/31/GBP/ 2031 12 19 6.1250 2,100,000.00 2,970,287.88 2,694,464.65 1.52
21. | BANK OF MONTREAL V/R 12/15/32 2032 12 15 3.8030 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,447,260.86 1.38
22. | CITIGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 2173 15 7.3750 2,327,000.00 2,327,000.00 2,414,337.48 1.36
23. | ALLIANZ SE V/R 07/06/47/EUR/ 2047 3.0990 2,300,000.00 2,511,650.32 2,387,343.93 1.35
24. | KEYCORP V/R /PERP/ 2173 12 15 5.0000 2,400,000.00 2,418,113.11 2,334,634.99 1.32
25. | MEIJI YASUDA LIFE V/R 10/20/45 2045 10 20 5.2000 2,316,000.00 2,325,053.83 2,312,603.22 1.31
26. | BARCLAYS PLC 5.2% 05/12/26 2026 12 5.2000 2,300,000.00 2,310,982.24 2,304,103.68 1.30
27. | NATWEST GROUP PLC V/R 11/28/35 2035 11 28 3.0320 2,568,000.00 2,435,286.00 2,227,963.83 1.26
28. | GENERALI V/R 10/27/47/EUR/ 2047 10 27 5.5000 1,955,000.00 2,234,898.18 2,139,095.75 1.21
29. | INTESA SA 2.925% 10/14/30/EUR/ 2030 10 14 2.9250 2,050,000.00 2,585,484.10 2,051,141.19 1.16
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2025

Goldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs US$ Treasury

Liquid Reserves Fund 5,058,037.00 1.00 5,058,037.00 1.00 5,058,037.00 2.85

2025

2025
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2024 2025
110,935,451.96 17,131,761,846 3.34 516
109,971,234.50 16,982,857,744 3.96 612
97,048,445.52 14,987,191,442 4.11 635
65,950,057.40 10,184,667,364 2.91 449
10 57,127,747.15 8,822,237,992 2.69 415
11 35,743,827.18 5,519,919,231 1.82 281
12 28,742,734.07 4,438,740,422 1.77 273
13 19,133,671.97 2,954,812,962 1.49 230
14 17,634,618.22 2,723,314,092 1.70 263
15 15,830,872.40 2,444,761,625 1.68 259
2024 17,256,230.96 2,664,879,747 1.78 275
16,808,514.26 2,595,738,857 1.78 275
16,021,820.09 2,474,249,676 1.70 263
16,449,732.33 2,540,332,164 1.69 261
15,378,508.39 2,374,903,051 1.60 247
15,127,456.93 2,336,133,174 1.59 246
15,123,521.05 2,335,525,356 1.60 247
15,830,872.40 2,444,761,625 1.68 259
10 14,404,602.08 2,224,502,699 1.56 241
11 13,775,554.26 2,127,358,844 1.52 235
12 12,484,919.10 1,928,046,057 1.44 222
2025 13,214,442 .37 2,040,706,335 1.55 239
2010 15
2010 10 25

2013 27
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10,816,769.74 1,670,433,751 9.55 1,475

7,125,003.96 1,100,314,362 9.42 1,455

6,783,065.00 1,047,508,728 9.57 1,478

7,212,846.82 1,113,879,934 8.74 1,350

10 11,627,319.42 1,795,606,938 8.88 1,371
11 7,801,792.40 1,204,830,800 9.22 1,424
12 27,451,662.76 4,239,360,280 9.64 1,489
13 8,228,022.92 1,270,653,580 7.01 1,083
14 6,527,639.62 1,008,063,387 6.78 1,047
15 5,542,023.01 855,854,613 7.32 1,130
2024 6,381,973.13 985,568,110 7.04 1,087
5,757,238.51 889,090,343 7.07 1,092

5,701,460.00 880,476,468 7.00 1,081

5,739,509.78 886,352,495 7.04 1,087

5,647,231.93 872,102,027 7.02 1,084

5,718,258.99 883,070,736 7.10 1,096

5,657,034.54 873,615,844 7.20 1,112

5,542,023.01 855,854,613 7.32 1,130

10 5,347,901.62 825,876,447 7.08 1,093

11 5,100,302.33 787,639,689 7.03 1,086

12 4,946,157.80 763,835,149 6.90 1,066
2025 4,980,143.44 769,083,551 6.94 1,072
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238,477,612.13 36,828,097,641 9.15 1,413

193,051,337.79 29,812,918,095 9.22 1,424

146,108,057.66 22,563,467,344 9.24 1,427

107,209,561.12 16,556,372,524 8.75 1,351

10 95,162,095.96 14,695,882,479 9.31 1,438
11 88,356,330.06 13,644,868,051 9.34 1,442
12 100,498,569.22 15,519,994,045 9.28 1,433
13 54,212,602.18 8,372,052,155 7.47 1,154
14 57,023,172.37 8,806,088,509 7.53 1,163
15 71,775,685.92 11,084,319,177 7.97 1,231
2024 81,519,710.69 12,589,088,922 7.76 1,198
82,490,204.16 12,738,962,228 7.80 1,205

67,402,038.71 10,408,896,838 7.72 1,192

67,266,800.72 10,388,012,035 7.77 1,200

66,692,217.51 10,299,279,150 7.77 1,200

67,975,923.16 10,497,521,814 7.84 1,211

68,840,747.03 10,631,076,564 7.90 1,220

71,775,685.92 11,084,319,177 7.97 1,231

10 71,750,076.83 11,080,364,365 7.86 1,214

11 72,950,374.08 11,265,726,269 7.91 1,222

12 72,783,151.27 11,239,902,051 7.83 1,209
2025 72,906,178.27 11,258,901,110 7.86 1,214
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91,759,632.41 8,796,995,959 9.01 864

80,533,478.14 7,720,744,549 9.06 869

64,402,944 .53 6,174,310,292 9.01 864

49,791,206.13 4,773,482,932 8.40 805

10 55,975,934.09 5,366,412,801 8.73 837
11 61,091,685.93 5,856,859,930 8.50 815
12 54,989,560.15 5,271,849,132 8.27 793
13 34,564,936.92 3,313,740,503 6.56 629
14 36,496,374.03 3,498,907,378 6.59 632
15 38,355,411.05 3,677,133,257 6.97 668
2024 37,970,025.22 3,640,186,318 6.79 651
38,190,991.23 3,661,370,329 6.82 654

37,566,092.57 3,601,461,295 6.75 647

37,568,016.98 3,601,645,788 6.80 652

36,997,721.01 3,546,971,513 6.79 651

37,668,519.81 3,611,280,994 6.86 658

37,932,641.16 3,636,602,308 6.90 662

38,355,411.05 3,677,133,257 6.97 668

10 37,230,041.97 3,569,244,124 6.88 660

11 37,766,370.06 3,620,661,898 6.93 664

12 36,935,059.88 3,540,964,191 6.86 658
2025 37,095,974.30 3,556,391,056 6.89 661
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21,842,660,705 8,968

19,198,348,577 8,932

17,058,222,392 8,785

12,880,402,917 8,116

10 11,135,826,600 8,351
11 10,140,731,933 8,236
12 9,619,836,777 8,229
13 6,990,751,744 6,598
14 6,274,394,230 6,384
15 5,628,601,142 6,433
2024 6,107,331,535 6,441
6,003,922,363 6,448

5,887,126,262 6,353

5,889,766,504 6,372

5,731,525,830 6,341

5,698,683,727 6,381

5,645,441,742 6,394

5,628,601,142 6,433

10 5,499,896,754 6,320

11 5,460,346,076 6,340

12 5,257,003,316 6,247
2025 5,212,427,487 6,244
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16,999,191.09 2,725,990,283 8.80 1,411

15,419,330.32 2,472,643,810 8.75 1,403

11,248,736.47 1,803,847,380 8.60 1,379

9,264,197.06 1,485,606,641 7.92 1,270

10 8,685,848.84 1,392,862,720 8.12 1,302
11 7,659,102.92 1,228,213,744 7.99 1,281
12 9,749,803.24 1,563,478,448 7.94 1,273
13 7,364,476.51 1,180,967,453 6.34 1,017
14 7,394,529.61 1,185,786,768 6.29 1,009
15 7,947,393.29 1,274,443,988 6.61 1,060
2024 7,606,699.68 1,219,810,361 6.46 1,036
7,657,427.63 1,227,945,095 6.49 1,041

7,582,864.65 1,215,988,175 6.42 1,030

7,643,715.83 1,225,746,270 6.46 1,036

7,576,307.43 1,214,936,659 6.45 1,034

7,854,429._46 1,259,536,308 6.51 1,044

7,864,487.30 1,261,149,183 6.55 1,050

7,947,393.29 1,274,443,988 6.61 1,060

10 7,843,074.58 1,257,715,440 6.51 1,044

11 7,889,221.74 1,265,115,598 6.55 1,050

12 7,765,830.43 1,245,328,568 6.48 1,039
2025 7,798,821.43 1,250,619,005 6.49 1,041

103/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

16,047,407.67 3,076,127,576 8.98 1,721

10,469,639.89 2,006,925,271 9.03 1,731

15,462,078.55 2,963,925,837 8.96 1,718

12,802,192.60 2,454,052,299 8.35 1,601

10 11,863,001.51 2,274,018,759 8.72 1,672
11 12,648,985.31 2,424,683,994 8.57 1,643
12 11,215,913.23 2,149,978,407 8.46 1,622
13 6,943,034.07 1,330,910,201 6.76 1,296
14 6,539,382.72 1,253,534,274 6.73 1,290
15 7,205,234.07 1,381,171,319 7.05 1,351
2024 7,130,855.04 1,366,913,603 6.91 1,325
7,172,165.66 1,374,832,435 6.94 1,330

7,094,494 .63 1,359,943,676 6.86 1,315

7,145,955._45 1,369,808,200 6.90 1,323

7,139,930.84 1,368,653,343 6.89 1,321

6,690,073.76 1,282,420,239 6.96 1,334

7,139,327.59 1,368,537,706 6.99 1,340

7,205,234.07 1,381,171,319 7.05 1,351

10 7,082,141.44 1,357,575,693 6.95 1,332

11 7,129,480.60 1,366,650,136 6.99 1,340

12 7,053,515.03 1,352,088,296 6.92 1,326
2025 6,948,262.23 1,331,912,387 6.94 1,330
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27,818,379.87 4,295,992,403 7.31 1,129

22,466,248.67 3,469,462,782 6.48 1,001

43,418,977.31 6,705,192,666 7.17 1,107

25,537,151.70 3,943,702,337 6.91 1,067

10 21,353,385.07 3,297,603,256 7.29 1,126
11 19,253,709.86 2,973,350,414 6.70 1,035
12 17,160,301.24 2,650,065,320 7.38 1,140
13 11,930,747.09 1,842,465,273 6.40 988
14 15,123,032.08 2,335,449,844 8.00 1,235
15 16,023,900.51 2,474,570,956 7.97 1,231
2024 18,304,120.83 2,826,705,380 8.60 1,328
18,976,575.45 2,930,552,547 8.93 1,379

18,304,945.28 2,826,832,700 8.66 1,337

19,686,423.31 3,040,174,352 8.76 1,353

18,506,767.11 2,858,000,045 8.20 1,266

18,068,927.29 2,790,384,441 8.17 1,262

16,828,665.67 2,598,850,839 7.84 1,211

16,023,900.51 2,474,570,956 7.97 1,231

10 15,137,549.24 2,337,691,729 7.72 1,192

11 14,715,381.57 2,272,496,376 7.72 1,192

12 13,410,823.31 2,071,033,444 7.59 1,172
2025 12,562,073.80 1,939,961,057 7.61 1,175
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1.020 158

0.690 107

0.480 74

0.480 74

10 0.480 74
11 0.330 51
12 0.215 33
13 0.155 24
14 0.120 19
15 0.120 19
2024 0.010 2
0.010 2

0.010 2

0.010 2

0.010 2

0.010 2

0.010 2

0.010 2

10 0.010 2

11 0.010 2

12 0.010 2

2025 0.010 2
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0.720 111

0.670 103

0.600 93

0.600 93

10 0.600 93
11 0.600 93
12 0.600 93
13 0.600 93
14 0.420 65
15 0.360 56
2024 0.030 5
0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2025 0.030 5
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0.570 88

0.430 66

0.360 56

0.360 56

10 0.360 56
11 0.360 56
12 0.360 56
13 0.360 56
14 0.360 56
15 0.360 56
2024 0.030 5
0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2025 0.030 5
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0.840 81

0.585 56

0.480 46

0.480 46

10 0.480 46
11 0.480 46
12 0.480 46
13 0.380 36
14 0.240 23
15 0.240 23
2024 0.020 2
0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

10 0.020 2

11 0.020 2

12 0.020 2

2025 0.020 2
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570

430

360

360

10

360

11

290

12

240

13

240

14

240

15

240

2024

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

10

20

11

20

12

20

2025

20
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0.570 91

0.430 69

0.360 58

0.360 58

10 0.360 58
11 0.290 47
12 0.240 38
13 0.240 38
14 0.240 38
15 0.240 38
2024 0.020 3
0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

10 0.020 3

11 0.020 3

12 0.020 3

2025 0.020 3
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0.570 109

0.430 82

0.360 69

0.360 69

10 0.360 69
11 0.360 69
12 0.360 69
13 0.360 69
14 0.360 69
15 0.360 69
2024 0.030 6
0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

10 0.030 6

11 0.030 6

12 0.030 6

2025 0.030 6
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0.780 120

0.500 77

0.360 56

0.360 56

10 0.360 56
11 0.360 56
12 0.360 56
13 0.360 56
14 0.360 56
15 0.360 56
2024 0.030 5
0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2025 0.030 5
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26.35
39.22
15.91
17.52
10 8.93
11 20.07
12 9.07
13 7.06
14 22.15
15 5.88
x 100
0.98
5.65
7.96
2.40
10 8.47
11 10.59
12 11.06
13 21.06
14 2.71
15 13.27
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1.67
5.46
4.12
1.41
10 10.51
11 4.19
12 3.21
13 15.63
14 5.62
15 10.62
4.01
7.05
4.75
1.44
10 9.64
11 2.86
12 2.94
13 16.08
14 4.12
15 9.41
1.30
4.39
2.38
3.52
10 7.33
11 2.10
12 2.83
13 16.90
14 0.39
15 4.53
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1.41
4.32
2.40
3.72
10 7.07
11 1.97
12 2.38
13 17.13
14 3.00
15 8.90
2.14
5.35
3.21
2.79
10 8.74
11 2.41
12 2.92
13 15.84
14 4.88
15 10.10
16.60
4.51
16.20
1.39
10 10.71
11 3.16
12 15.52
13 8.40
14 30.63
15 4.13
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5,809,242.
(5,809,242

150
150)

19,922,521
(19,922,521.

854
854)

33,259,125.
(33,259, 125.

179
179)

3,129,564.
(3.129,564.

894
894)

8,646,750.
(8,646,750.

025
025)

27,741,940.
(27,741,940.

048
048)

2,719,353.
(2,719,353.

446
446)

6,875,802.
(6,875,802.

154
154)

23,585,491
(23,585, 491.

340
340)

2,590,213.
(2,590,213.

066
066)

3,524,928.
(3,524,928.

329
329)

22,650,776.
(22,650,776.

077
077)

10

2,785,608.
(2,785,608.

530
530)

4,226,413.
(4,226,413.

344
344)

21,209,971.
(21,209,971.

263
263)

11

3,357,830.
(3,357,830.

155
155)

4,933,251.
(4,933,251.

319
319)

19,634,550.
(19,634, 550.

099
099)

12

355,360.
(355,360.

448
448)

3,745,844
(3,745,844

190
190)

16,244,066 .
(16,244,066

357
357)

13

167,575.
(167,575.

189
189)

3,601,237.
(3,601,237.

648
648)

12,810,403.
(12,810, 403.

898
898)

14

114,059.
(114,059.

732
732)

2,556,331.
(2,556,331.

677
677)

10,368,131.
(10,368,131.

953
953)

15

606,527.
(606,527.

599
599)

1,553,777.
(1,553,777

777
777)

9,420,881.
(9,420,881.

775
775)
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101,199.867 | 1,242,475.536 | 1,132,856.553
(101,199.867) | (1.,242,475.536) | (1,132,856.553)

4,854.803 381,066.708 756,644.648

(4,854.803) |  (381,066.708) |  (756,644.648)

2,144.820 49,792.180 708,997.288

(2,144.820) (49,792.180) (708,997.288)

209,455.744 93,084.899 825,368.133

(209,455.744) (93,084.899) (825,368.133)

10 702,888.848 219,397.314 | 1,308,859.667
(702,888.848) | (219,397.314) | (1,308,859.667)

1 264,717.976 727,400.845 846,176.798
(264,717.976) | (727,400.845) |  (846,176.798)

1 2,348,550.767 348,426.397 | 2,846,301.168
(2,348,550.767) | (348,426.397) | (2,846,301.168)

13 46,620.284 | 1,718,647.209 | 1,174,274.243
(46,620.284) | (1,718,647.209) | (1,174,274.243)

14 5,445.483 217,039.838 962,679.888
(5,445.483) | (217,039.838) |  (962,679.888)

15 4,777.671 210,435.267 757,022.292
(4,777.671) | (210,435.267) |  (757,022.292)

9,823,538.171 | 10,503,592.262 | 26,055,552.775

(9,823,538.171) | (10,503,592.262) | (26,055,552.775)

4,698,546.945 | 9,808,443.637 | 20,945,656.083

(4,698,546.945) | (9,808,443.637) | (20,945,656.083)

3,266,749.692 | 8,408,139.119 | 15,804,266.656

(3,266,749.692) | (8,408,139.119) | (15,804,266.656)

763,496.060 | 4,320,820.548 | 12,246,942.168

(763,496.060) | (4,320,820.548) | (12,246,942.168)

0 323,572.094 | 2,347,613.699 | 10,222,900.563
(323,572.094) | (2,347,613.699) | (10,222,900.563)

N 907,087.207 | 1,666,948.419 | 9,463,039.351
(907,087.207) | (1,666,948.419) | (9,463,039.351)

b 2,956,774.413 | 1,594,094.525 | 10,825,719.239
(2,956,774.413) | (1,594,094.525) | (10,825,719.239)

1 372,888.882 | 3,943,330.494 | 7,255,268.627
(372,888.882) | (3,943,339.494) | (7,255,268.627)

» 1,184,752.419 868,603.178 | 7,571,417.868
(1,184,752.419) |  (868,603.178) | (7,571,417.868)

1 4,171,791.394 | 2,742,763.725 | 9,000,445.537
(4,171,791.394) | (2,742,763.725) | (9,000,445.537)
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3,634,843.149 | 2,120,853.834 | 10,182,362.458
(3,634,843.149) | (2,120,853.834) | (10,182,362.458)

1,764,416.363 | 3,052,968.419 | 8,893,810.402
(1,764,416.363) | (3,052,968.419) | (8,893,810.402)

1,383,869.443 | 3,128,581.370 7,149,098.475
(1,383,869.443) | (3,128,581.370) | (7,149,098.475)

656,760.121 | 1,876,005.485 | 5,929,853.111
(656,760.121) | (1,876,005.485) | (5,929,853.111)

10 1,398,593.788 915,986.103 6,412,460.796
(1,398,593.788) |  (915,986.103) | (6,412,460.796)

1 2,698,230.524 | 1,919,730.857 7,190,960.463
(2,698,230.524) | (1,919,730.857) | (7,190,960.463)

1 1,773,255.048 | 2,316,675.059 6,647,540.452
(1,773,255.048) | (2,316,675.059) | (6,647,540.452)

13 832,985.762 | 2,214,108.473 | 5,266,417.741
(832,985.762) | (2,214,108.473) | (5,266,417.741)

14 1,127,766.116 856,674.898 | b5,537,508.959
(1,127,766.116) |  (856,674.898) | (5,537,508.959)

15 523,781.174 560,801.148 | 5,500,488.985
(523,781.174) | (560,801.148) | (5,500,488.985)

1,203,539.162 | 1,025,569.237 | 2,435,739.456

(1,203,539.162) | (1,025,569.237) | (2,435,739.456)

486,313.478 772,779.810 | 2,149,273.124

(486,313.478) |  (772,779.810) | (2,149,273.124)

440,489.574 648,047.072 | 1,941,715.626

(440,489.574) |  (648,047.072) | (1,941,715.626)

90,717.573 445,346.654 | 1,587,086.545

(90,717.573) | (445,346.654) | (1,587,086.545)

10 124, 246.809 377,912.485 | 1,333,420.869
(124,246.809) |  (377,912.485) | (1,333,420.869)

1 62,284.117 164,447.153 | 1,231,257.833
(62,284.117) |  (164,447.153) | (1,231,257.833)

1 67,536.111 129,763.159 | 1,169,030.785
(67,536.111) |  (129,763.159) | (1,169,030.785)

13 25,562.815 135,069.253 | 1,059,524.347
(25,562.815) |  (135,069.253) | (1,059,524.347)

14 50,876.282 127,588.742 982,811.887
(50,876.282) |  (127,588.742) | (982,811.887)

15 2,390.151 110,202.493 874,999.545
(2,390.151) | (110,202.493) |  (874,999.545)
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656,361.916 491,283.100 | 1,931,650.744
(656,361.916) |  (491,283.100) | (1,931,650.744)

208,977.063 379,192.427 | 1,761,435.380

(208,977.063) | (379,192.427) | (1,761,435.380)

183,643.454 637,575.822 | 1,307,503.012

(183,643.454) |  (637,575.822) | (1,307,503.012)

220,908.321 358,373.907 | 1,170,037.426

(220,908.321) | (358,373.907) | (1,170,037.426)

10 89,998.239 190,190.101 | 1,069,845.564
(89,998.239) |  (190,190.101) | (1,069,845.564)

1 212,021.434 323,023.654 958,843.344
(212,021.434) | (323,023.654) |  (958,843.344)

1 466,123.563 196,913.545 | 1,228,053.362
(466,123.563) |  (196,913.545) | (1,228,053.362)

13 21,044.493 88,045.746 | 1,161,052.109
(21,044.493) (88,045.746) | (1,161,052.109)

B 70,910.858 56,528.262 | 1,175,434.705
(70,910.858) (56,528.262) | (1,175,434.705)

15 53,241.004 26,468.130 | 1,202,207.579
(53,241.004) (26,468.130) | (1,202,207.579)

592,120.761 205,473.628 | 1,787,531.675

(592,120.761) | (205,473.628) | (1,787,531.675)

509,710.677 | 1,137,681.583 | 1,159,560.769

(509,710.677) | (1,137,681.583) | (1,159,560.769)

1,016,096.600 450,927.346 | 1,724,730.023

(1,016,096.600) |  (450,927.346) | (1,724,730.023)

381,474.065 573,693.329 | 1,532,510.759

(381,474.065) |  (573,693.329) | (1,532,510.759)

10 347,458.680 518,761.056 | 1,361,208.383
(347,458.680) |  (518,761.056) | (1,361,208.383)

1 501,260.994 387,252.532 | 1,475,216.845
(501,260.994) | (387,252.532) | (1,475,216.845)

1o 112,436.816 262,435.287 | 1,325,218.374
(112,436.816) | (262,435.287) | (1,325,218.374)

13 62,435.550 361,058.201 | 1,026,595.723
(62,435.550) | (361,058.201) | (1,026,595.723)

W 74,573.615 129,259.872 971,909.466
(74,573.615) |  (129,259.872) |  (971,909.466)

15 172,467.959 122,957.833 | 1,021,419.592
(172,467.959) | (122,957.833) | (1,021,419.592)
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230,127.843 | 2,216,680.634 | 3,804,391.680
(230,127.843) | (2,216,680.634) | (3,804,391.680)

778,008.694 | 1,113,697.210 | 3,468,703.164

(778,008.694) | (1,113,697.210) | (3,468,703.164)

4,832,445.773 | 2,249,554.415 | 6,051,594.522

(4,832,445.773) | (2,249,554.415) | (6,051,594.522)

627,543.829 | 2,985,887.495 | 3,693,250.856

(627,543.829) | (2,985,887.495) | (3,693,250.856)

10 417,840.694 | 1,181,304.658 | 2,929,786.892
(417,840.694) | (1,181,304.658) | (2,929,786.892)

1 623,322.424 678,305.825 | 2,874,803.491
(623,322.424) | (678,305.825) | (2,874,803.491)

1 79,523.299 629,249.541 | 2,325,077.249
(79,523.299) |  (629,249.541) | (2,325,077.249)

13 69,633.516 531,295.167 | 1,863,415.598
(69,633.516) | (531,295.167) | (1,863,415.598)

14 540,821.935 513,403.345 | 1,890,834.188
(540,821.935) |  (513,403.345) | (1,890,834.188)

15 712,007.227 592,480.357 | 2,010,451.058
(712,097.227) |  (592,480.357) | (2,010,451.058)

121/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1 EaImaEE O SR (202551800

(s
e FER (%) 1R (%)
MORGAN STANLEY V/R 01/19/38 S.0480 265
JPAORGAN CHASE & W/R 09714532 770 246
SOCIETE GEMERALE W/R 06/15/33 62210 244
ALST & NZ BANKING V/R09/18/24 57310 2.32
WESTPAC BAMKING C VR 1171836 4.3220 215
BANK CF AMERICA C V/R 09021738 24820 2.14
TORONTO-DOWUNMION W/R 10/31/82 21350 214
BMP PARIBAS V/R 08/ 12/35 25880 214
KBC GROLUIP MY W/R 0417/ 35ELRY 47500 2.08
ING GROEP NV WR 081 5/34/ELR/ 43750 2.05
GEMRELRE R, Py PORIRERHIC TS SRREO BBO LSV LT LR T Y.
G EmIE)
S T ()
Goldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs USS Treasury Liqued Reserves Fund 2.85

HRESHSSUIOSLYONREIISONS  *JESRMABIC 050 ORRASA: S8/ thacHrS

R7SUALTAISA EOETIEE
EIRERY LA} 201 583 IH~2025F1 R [ T
500 200 — W 100
1&0—'"';% i B M Ui .
1490 ot % SRR Sl G |
=y 14.0 ""“.....'-"'.‘.a"'-' L —_— 1
1% 1z0} 150
{200 190 140
BOF
1 hv-'—h\—\ J100 60 1
20 o 40 F
o 1 L : - 0 20 L I : L a
152 1742 1942 21/2 232 ) 15/2 172 19/3 2142 2332 ]
mEFLTTR wFEATSR
oEra) 201 525 28~ 2025 | B%E TR (W) 201542A28~2025%1 B*E Ry
18.0 — AR 400 900 — A 200
— i - 2
160} ;@@'ﬁ e _ 180 %%H%nﬂﬂmm _________
11710} E . 1{ ,_ Ta00 160 = '_‘-u‘, ____ e LT
] = i 140 F
100k 1200 120 F |k
e et N ok
i B0 w
E»EI = - lH:":] &0 L 5':'
ant el
20 - - : - (] 20 1 i i i i}
152 1742 1542 e e 232 LA 15/2 1742 19/2 2142 232 )

122/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

mATF3 ni-0733
(21 2015876 25 ~2025E B% e 20 201 SEE 2R IE ~ 202581 B (EPa -0
18,000 i Axd 300 180 —s = RA#E Jsu
16,000 .__.: I 'I-" Lo il 150 m.“ﬁw
: 4350 1
14,0400 14.0F _
17000 b - . - 00 | P ——— Sermener ] g
100000 E 4150 1ok
L [ 120
e \-'W o 8.0 w
6,000 ' 6.0 y P
4,000 150 a0t
m i i i 'l ﬂ 20 i 1 i i D
1542 172 1942 b s 23752 2] 1562 172 19/2 252 232 CERY
REFVEFSA BASIOMNITIS R
) 2015528282005 BB (TR L) 201 EE2R30 20251 A%l EmwEn
180 g &5 a0 180 &0 100
i B i 2its () P %ﬁmmw
140} 430 14,0+ n 1
120 120+ RSP Ll
100 F 430 100 : ' z
B0 W B0 40
B0 410 (1] n
a0k 40}
20 : : 2 E 0 20 . A : ! . : o
15/2 172 1942 b s 23752 Fe-i] 1542 168 1862 19/8 N2 2 242 H)

FRCOHEE (10820, 537, 202551 B=E1E)
BTN | #oenam | Srenem | mentn | Benam [Foskm|En anamd e nimEehan|Eane R[S et wnamy | BerRE
m?mm’l'} 1.020 D90 0,480 0,480 4RO 0.320 0 0155 0120 0120 0120 TRESE
BET TSR 0720 0EF0 Q.600 0600 (600 0.600 0600 Q600 0420 0360 0360 9.070
HEALISTEM Q570 430 0360 0.360 0.360 0360 D360 0360 D260 0360 0,360 6015
EELTSAEEY CLBa0 (585 (480 0,480 (480 0.480 0480 380 0.240 0240 0.240 9270
F253 ) 570 430 30 360 260 290 240 240 240 240 240 6,235
2-05aE-0 0570 (430 0380 0,360 (380 0,230 0.240 0.240 0.240 0240 0.240 5,940
BAVEIST B Q570 430 0360 0.360 0.360 0360 D360 0360 D260 0360 0,360 B.530
ASRVDIISIMEN | 0780 500 0380 0,360 0.380 0.360 0260 0360 0360 0360 0,360 5160
EEERC LTRSSy Tos8E S s S oL BEShENET,

123/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Rt OHEE

g oy B 7FURLTNISE BOETIEE BERLTIE BERLISE BRISE E2-0773 BESLEIIR WAL OIE3
0

H0e 7 28 249 2020 i)

FLiky| 32 23 X024 2025 )

# 2025812 B ¥R TOREEERTLTLET,
B3 USRS, LIFOMCE ST N BEE L LET,
UV (%)=100% (a—£) /b
F=FEFD 0S4V RREER (SRE0SH TS
b B S OENOEEFD | DY RS (RO
A T—TRRELTHYER A

i B S O b By E Sk O
Fr ROFAERRIS<FCAZOENTEY JTROTREREHIFEL I RETILOTRBEUERA.

124/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10 100
10 100
10 100
10 100
10,000
10 100
10 100
10 100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

3.50

125/345



(

)

¢

(

)

30

(b)

1933

126/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

() ()

€)) 31

183



(

)

QDG

127/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

( 183

¢



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

128/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30

2019 30

129/345



Q@

content/uploads/privacynoticeinvestors.pdf

130/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

https://www.mufg-investorservices.com/wp-




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30

100
100
100
100
100
100
100

3.85 3.50

131/345



Q@

132/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.001



Q@

30

133/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30

30



a

¢!

134/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.001



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

135/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

136/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2028 29

2025 30

30

137/345



(a

(b
(c
(d
(e

(f

(9
(h

30

30

2028

29

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

25

138/345

Ooooooooooooooooooad

25



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

75

30

2000

139/345



10

140/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

141/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

328

23 103

2025 31 154.43

142/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad
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2024 30 2023 30

©, 191,207,761 29,528,215 167,290,725 25,834,707
() 2,697,029 416,502 2,601,489 401,748
©) 3,090,000 477,189 1,620,000 250,177
), 1,088,032 168,025 113,845 17,581
@),12 2,834,617 437,750 11,449,823 1,768,196
200,917,439 31,027,680 183,075,882 28,272,408
©, 2,006,474 309,860 2,692,018 415,728
©) 4,180,000 645,517 830,000 128,177
., 173,390 26,777 346,874 53,568
41,666 6,434
() 378,719 58,486 369,088 56,998
(@) 369,149 57,008 814,507 125,784
81,264 12,550 73,938 11,418
O 26,044 4,022 28,310 4,372
©) 19,920 3,076 19,308 2,982
©) 14,175 2,189 13,567 2,095
) 10,248 1,583 13,852 2,139
©) 3,330 514 3,185 492

() 676 104
147 23 51,209 7,908
8,757 1,352 21,636 3,341
7,272,293 1,123,060 5,319,158 821,438
193,645,146 29,904,620 177,756,724 27,450,971
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() 566,479 87,481 227,340 35,108
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6,077 938
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(7,058,452) (1,090,037) (5,087,617) (785,681)
20,215,339 3,121,855 16,721,399 2,582,286
4,185,747 646,405 4,660,658 719,745
24,018,616 3,709,195 16,325,923 2,521,212
(@) 1,548,195 239,088 1,448,627 223,711
) 1,548,195 239,088 1,448,627 223,711
©) 123,051 19,003 107,830 16,652
() 95,865 14,804 93,827 14,490
88,263 13,630 73,935 11,418
) 73,572 11,362 82,662 12,765
@) 58,057 8,966 54,324 8,389
©) 19,353 2,989 17,264 2,666
10,000 1,544 68,443 10,570
() 676 104 1,465 226
8,466 1,307 34,637 5,349
3,573,693 551,885 3,431,641 529,948
20,444,923 3,157,309 12,894,282 1,991,264
(h),10 8,732,462 1,348,554 8,302,147 1,282,101
11,712,461 1,808,755 4,592,135 709,163
(392,889) (60,674) (386,065) (59,620)
11,319,572 1,748,082 4,206,070 649,543
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392,889 60,674 386,065 59,620
10,957,586 1,692,180 4,342,009 670,536
) (1,470,000) (227,012) 5,260,000 812,302
3,841 593
6,180 954
(23,917,036) (3,693,508) 12,903,297 1,992,656
) 3,350,000 517,341 (1,180,000) (182,227)
(41,666) (6,434) 35,899 5,544
(d) 9,631 1,487 (41,278) (6,375)
7,326 1,131 ®3) )
©) 612 95 (21,077) (3,255)
@ 608 94 (1,757) @71)
) 145 22 (1,029) (159)
(b) (2,266) (350) 359 55
) (3,604) (557) (10,975) (1,695)
(12,879) (1,989) 12 2
(51,062) (7,886) 31,282 4,831
©) (445,358) (68,777) (669,411) (103,377)
(685,544) (105,869) (6,123,185) (945,603)
(12,303,507) (1,900,031) 14,534,164 2,244,511
8,298,814 1,281,586 8,019,125 1,238,393
634,521 97,989 354,909 54,809
(1,480) (229)
(3,370,172) (520,456) 22,906,718 3,537,484
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42,191,490 6,515,632 21,818,438 3,369,421
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2024 30 2023 30
(€)) 11,374,916 6.40
o) 10,683 0.01 36,180 0.02
@ 671 0.00®
o) 14,816 0.01 14,255 0.01
(€)) 2,780,413 1.43 23,862 0.01
@ 610 0.00(3
@ 28,034 0.01
2,834,617 1.46 11,449,823 6.44
O]
850,000 0.44
430,000 0.22
10,000 0.01
590,000 0.30
690,000 0.39
730,000 0.38
670,000 0.38
260,000 0.14
480,000 0.25
3,090,000 1.60 1,620,000 0.91
@
@
® 0.005
O]
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2024 30

20,000 Aviva PLC(® 6.13 16/11/2026 27,470 0.01
675,000 Aviva PLC(2) 5.13 04/06/2030 875,896 0.45
775,000 Aviva PLC(®) 6.13 12/03/2034 1,034,997 0.53
300,000 Commerzhank AG(2) 8.63 28/11/2027 435,320 0.23
300,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 4.00 05/06/2032 343,551 0.18
550,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 702,934 0.36

2,325,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38 27/10/2025 3,109,608 1.61
308,000 M&G PLC(2) 5.56 20/07/2035 384,214 0.20
325,000 NatWest Group PLC(®) 7.42 06/03/2028 459,621 0.24
900,000 NatWest Group PLC() 2.11 26/08/2026 1,132,150 0.58

1,000,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC 4.63 07/05/2031 1,223,281 0.63

2,100,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 2,942,703 1.52

1,150,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 16/05/2033 1,666,296 0.86

14,338,041 7.40

1,400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(2) 5.13 22/11/2027 1,632,107 0.84

1,511,000 AIB Group PLC(® 2.88 30/05/2026 1,664,452 0.86

2,300,000 Allianz SE() 3.10  06/07/2027 2,564,339 1.32
500,000 ﬁizgf"a & New zealand Banking Group 5.10  03/02/2028 584,675 0.30

1,025,000 AXA SA(®) 3.25 28/05/2029 1,130,903 0.58

1,200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 6.00 16/05/2028 1,433,293 0.74
825,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC() 6.75 01/12/2027 1,001,957 0.52

2,555,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 4.75 10/05/2029 2,931,964 1.51

1,800,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 5.13 13/01/2033 2,161,397 1.12

1,500,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 4.38 11/01/2034 1,691,663 0.87

1,400,000 BPCE SA(2) 5.13 25/01/2030 1,643,405 0.85
600,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.25 23/11/2027 720,134 0.37

2,700,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.13 30/11/2028 3,276,352 1.69

3,000,000 Commerzbank AG(2) 4.88 16/07/2029 3,451,573 1.78

1,740,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia(d) 4.27  04/06/2029 1,992,433 1.03

1,400,000 Credit Agricole Assurances SA 5.88 25/10/2033 1,746,665 0.90
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900,000 Credit Agricole SA(® 5.50 28/08/2028 1,067,689 0.55
1,800,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00  24/03/2027 2,007,393 1.04
650,000 \E/'jfsf\éh:(r’:n;z;‘ég::?Sigsz’i';gg)s(:he 3.38  29/09/2027 717,509 0.37
1,900,000 Erste Group Bank AG(2) 0.88 15/08/2027 1,954,226 1.01
1,955,000 Generali(2) 5.50 27/10/2027 2,299,154 1.19
3,400,000 ING Groep NV(2) 4.38 15/05/2029 3,881,226 2.01
2,050,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 2.93 14/10/2030 2,190,248 1.13
3,400,000 KBC Group NV(2) 4.75 17/01/2030 3,942,017 2.04
2,550,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 2,929,042 1.51
900,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 1,058,354 0.55
975,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00 19/05/2026 1,064,066 0.55
1,350,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC() 6.63 30/06/2028 1,667,673 0.86
1,900,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 2,011,274 1.04
1,000,000 Sogecap SA(2) 6.50 16/11/2033 1,235,331 0.64
57,652,514 29.77

3,600,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(2) (b) 3.32 13/12/2031 3,144,090 1.62
125,000 Air Lease Corp(® (©) 6.00 24/09/2029 123,969 0.06
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 960,368 0.50
1,200,000 ?;gﬁ:;ﬂe“ghf{;?gs BY for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,200,440 0.62
4,085,000 ﬁ,‘:zg)a'(:,? & New zealand Banking Group 5.73  18/09/2029 4,213,257 2.18
2,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(2) 7.88 15/11/2033 2,983,209 1.54
600,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75 03/12/2030 529,924 0.27
600,000 Banco Santander SA 6.92 08/08/2033 663,185 0.34
1,600,000 Banco Santander SA 6.35 14/03/2034 1,712,609 0.89
650,000 Bank of America Corp(?) 3.97 0570372028 642,284 0.33
4,614,000 Bank of America Corp(® 2.48 21/09/2031 3,894,113 2.01
825,000 Bank of America Corp(?) 5.43 15/08/2034 846,644 0.44
100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 110,494 0.06
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal(® 3.80 15/12/2027 2,478,058 1.28
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,314,897 1.20
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 1,100,685 0.57
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA() (b) 4.38 01/03/2028 973,981 0.50
4,475,000 BNP Paribas SA(2) (b) 2.59 12/08/2030 3,897,535 2.01
1,325,000 BPCE SA() (b) 3.12 19/10/2031 1,142,446 0.59
2,334,000 BPCE SA(® (b) 3.65 14/01/2032 2,035,398 1.05
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950,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(® (c) 5.38 01/06/2025 949,028 0.49
1,450,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The() (c) 4.00 01/06/2026 1,391,842 0.72
3,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® () 7.38 15/05/2028 3,686,587 1.90
1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 1,617,877 0.84
3,300,000 ((:al)overie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ltd 5 63 24/06/2026 3,318,839 1.71
2,779,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia(b) 5.84 13/03/2034 2,927,133 1.51
2,894,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 2,850,641 1.47

900,000 Credit Agricole SA(® (b) 4.00 10/01/2028 866,420 0.45
1,225,000 Credit Agricole SA(D) 3.25 14/01/2030 1,135,105 0.59

225,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 6.72 18/01/2028 238,117 0.12
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 1,482,198 0.77
1,075,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 7.08 10/11/2032 1,159,452 0.60
1,526,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 1,519,381 0.79

970,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) 7.40 13/11/2033 1,114,045 0.58

225,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(a) 4.20 23/07/2028 224,137 0.12
4,286,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) 5.72 14/09/2032 4,533,986 2.34
2,400,000 KeyCorp(® (©) 5.00 15/09/2026 2,335,654 1.21
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,267,185 1.17
2,316,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co(a) (b) 5.20 20/10/2025 2,311,873 1.19
1,475,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co(® (b) 5.80 11/09/2034 1,514,664 0.78
4,646,000 Morgan Stanley(2) 5.95 19/01/2033 4,874,870 2.52

450,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(®) 6.43 12/01/2033 490,745 0.25
2,568,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 3.03 28/08/2030 2,286,101 1.18
1,110,000 Iz(l:\l)c Financial Services Group Inc/The(® 6.00 15/05/2027 1,124,971 0.58

875,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(2) 2.95 0370872028 811,514 0.42

575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 5.88 17/06/2026 578,716 0.30
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 2,068,257 1.07
4,298,000 Societe Generale SA(®) (b) 6.22 15/06/2032 4,437,509 2.29
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC(b) 4.30 19/02/2027 1,189,646 0.61
1,350,000 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co(a) (b) (c) 5.88 18/01/2034 1,399,434 0.72

750,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc 5.84 09/07/2044 807,603 0.42

850,000 Iiaizg:?cg?f)”rance & Annuity Association o015 08/0047 741,469 0.38
3,625,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 3,893,860 2.01
3,500,000 UBS Group AG(b) 4.28 09/01/2028 3,472,634 1.79
1,600,000 UniCredit SpA(d) 4.63 12/04/2027 1,597,762 0.83

650,000 UniCredit SpA( (b) 5.46 30/06/2030 640,609 0.33
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965,000 US Bancorp(® () 3.70  15/01/2027 888,105 0.46
1,435,000 USB Capital IX(@ (c) 6.58  31/10/2024 1,208,521 0.62
750,000 Wells Fargo & Co(® (© 7.63  15/09/2028 819,867 0.42
802,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95  15/11/2029 921,983 0.48
4,488,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 3.02 18/11/2031 3,896,662 2.01
110,562,588 57.10
182,553,143 94.27
61,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,497,990 0.78
1,497,990 0.78
2,266,798 2,266,798 1.17
2,266,798 1.17
16/12/2024  GBP 1,379,380 USD 1,824,972 Westpac Banking Corp 24,898 0.02
24,898 0.02
24/10/2024  USD 453,755 EUR 410,973 BNP Paribas SA (5,365) (0.00)
24/10/2024  USD 16,751,415 EUR 15,470,561 HSBC Bank PLC (531,579) 0.27)
24/10/2024  USD 39,677,192 EUR 36,376,064 Bank of America NA (960,462) (0.50)
16/12/2024  USD 16,488,545 GBP 12,334,312 Citibank NA (52,857) (0.03)
(1,550,263) (0.80)
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Standard Chartered

15/10/2024  AUD 86,475 USD 56,674 o0 3,331 0.00
15/10/2024  AUD 201,252 USD 133,481 Royal Bank of Canada 6,168 0.00
15/10/2024 AUD 395,820 USD 259,003 JPMorgan Chase & Co 15,657 0.01
15/10/2024  AUD 495,283  USD 333,879 Citibank NA 9,798 0.01
15/10/2024  AUD 37,006,766 USD 24,843,312 Westpac Banking Corp 898,184 0.46
02/10/2024  BRL 42,954,504  USD 7,772,995 Barclays Bank PLC 114,644 0.06
02/10/2024  BRL 42,954,504  USD 7,777,654 Deutsche Bank AG 109,985 0.06
04/11/2024  BRL 85,909,008 USD 15,658,824 g;ﬁﬂdard Chartered 53,929 0.03
12/12/2024  CNY 40,014,262  USD 5,721,227 HSBC Bank PLC 34,647 0.02
24/10/2024  EWR 8,789 USD 9,581 HSBC Bank PLC 238 0.00
24/10/2024 EWR 64,402  USD 71,768 iﬁﬁzi §ETGEt Bank & 178 0.00
24/10/2024 EWR 82,564 USD 91,825 Merrill Lynch 412 0.00
Australia & New
24/10/2024 EUR 169,309 USD 185,220 Eigland Banking Group 3,924 0.00
24/10/2024 EUR 7,604,006 USD 8,315,383 Westpac Banking Corp 179,460 0.09
16/12/2024  GBP 10,547 USD 14,010 itﬁgi §;feet Bank & 135 0.00
16/12/2024  GBP 7,187,012 USD 9,498,420 Barclays Bank PLC 139,999 0.07
17/10/2024  JPY 61,288,882 USD 423,081 Barclays Bank PLC 6,351 0.00
17/10/2024 JPY  5,737,715,974 USD 36,914,460 NatWest Markets PLC 3,287,892 1.70
4,864,932 2.51
19/12/2024  MXN 5,343,437 USD 272,121 Citibank NA (2,858) (0.00)
19/12/2024 MXN 319,278,626 USD 16,415,557 Morgan Stanley & Co (326,712) (0.17)
02/10/2024  USD 15,714,104 BRL 85,909,008 Standard Chartered Bank (61,174) (0.03)
17/10/2024  USD 121,005 JPY 17,660,143 NatWest Markets PLC (2,734) (0.00)
17/10/2024  USD 182,557 JPY 26,072,989 HSBC Bank PLC (128) (0.00)
17/10/2024  USD 363,982 JPY 53,907,092 Citibank NA (13,728) (0.01)
17/10/2024  USD 681,131 JPY 103,995,063 JPMorgan Chase & Co (47,529) (0.03)
12/12/2024  USD 179,445  CNY 1,256,626 ftﬁgi ggreet Bank & (1,315)  (0.00)
19/12/2024  USD 351,788  MXN 6,981,801 JPMorgan Chase & Co (33) (0.00)

(456,211) (0.24)
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©

AUD
BRL
CNY
EUR
GBP
JPY
MXN
uSsD

1933

144

182,553,143 94.27
1,497,990 0.78
2,266,798 1.17

24,898 0.02
(1,550, 263) (0.80)
4,864,932 2.51

(456,211) (0.24)
4,443,859 2.29
193,645,146 100.00

2024 30
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2023 30

1,350,000 Aviva PLC() 6.13 16/11/2026 1,637,214 0.92
1,300,000 AXA SA(@ (b) 6.69  06/07/2026 1,568,335 0.88
300,000 Commerzbank(2) 8.63  28/11/2027 366,532 0.21
300,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 4.00 05/06/2032 268,242 0.15
550,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 561,989 0.32
2,325,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38  27/10/2025 2,754,739 1.55
308,000 M&G PLC(2) 5.56 20/07/2035 319,173 0.18
900,000 NatWest Group PLC(®) 2.11  26/08/2026 935,745 0.53
325,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 7.42  06/03/2028 393,850 0.22
2,100,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 2,520,318 1.42
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds NO 4 PLC(2) 4.88 07/04/2039 979,745 0.55
825,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73  16/05/2033 977,883 0.55
13,283,765 7.48

1,400,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(2) 5.13 22/11/2027 1,447,634 0.81
2,300,000 Allianz SE(® 3.10 06/07/2027 2,282,147 1.28
3,200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(2) 5.50 27/10/2027 3,392,554 1.91
500,000 |t & New zealand Banking Grovp 5.10  03/02/2028 521,401 0.29
1,025,000 AXA SA() 3.25  28/05/2029 973,948 0.55
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 1,795,803 1.01
500,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) 6.00  16/05/2028 495,806 0.28
825,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 6.75  01/12/2027 897,057 0.51
1,800,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 5.13 13/01/2033 1,853,881 1.04
1,000,000 BPCE SA(®) 5.75  01/06/2028 1,068,156 0.60
600,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.25  23/11/2027 637,276 0.36
600,000 Deutsche Bank AG() 5.63 19/02/2026 616,248 0.35
700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.50 19/05/2026 735,891 0.41
800,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00  24/03/2027 755,939 0.43
650,000 \E/;“:s?\éhg:n:;:z:?simiif\gg)%he 3.38  29/09/2027 627,002 0.35
2,050,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 2.93 14/10/2030 1,784,746 1.00
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800,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 700,592 0.39
2,550,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 2,563,778 1.44
900,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 935,652 0.53
975,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00 19/05/2026 917,791 0.52
400,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG( 2.88 18/06/2027 339,604 0.19
1,400,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 1,306,239 0.74
26,649,145 14.99

4,568,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(©) 4.75 28/07/2025 4,425,009 2.49
1,700,000 AerCap Holdings NV() 5.88 10/10/2024 1,650,924 0.93
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 834,343 0.47
1,200,000 Aroentun Netherlends 8V for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,122,643 0.63
1,700,000 | oeraltd & New zealand Banking Group 4.40  19/05/2026 1,620,762 0.91
600,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75 03/12/2030 447,711 0.25
600,000 Banco Santander SA 6.92 08/08/2033 574,000 0.32
2,500,000 Bank of America Corp(® (b) 6.10 17/03/2025 2,449,212 1.38
5,425,000 Bank of America Corp(a (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 5,328,045 3.00
650,000 Bank of America Corp(?) 3.97 05/03/2028 595,207 0.33
100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 98,710 0.06
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal(® 3.80 15/12/2027 2,231,030 1.26
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,217,983 1.25
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 1,003,756 0.56
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SA(C) 4.38 12/05/2026 2,965,339 1.67
2,400,000 BNP Paribas SA(C) 4.63 13/03/2027 2,272,001 1.28
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA(® (¢) 4.38 01/03/2028 890,962 0.50
1,325,000 BPCE SA() () 3.12 19/10/2031 987,935 0.56
950,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(@) (b) 5.38 01/06/2025 915,018 0.51
1,450,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(® (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 1,211,516 0.68
850,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b 4.00 10/12/2025 744,346 0.42
1,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 1,285,031 0.72
1,650,000 Citigroup Inc(® 4.08 23/04/2028 1,517,491 0.85
3,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 7.38 15/05/2028 3,401,176 1.91
1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 1,340,609 0.75
3,300,000 %;)overie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ltd 5 63 24/06/2026 3,194,107 1.80
2,050,000 CoBank ACB(2) (b) 6.25 01/10/2026 1,970,643 1.11
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4,300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 4,004,462 2.25
1,225,000 Credit Agricole SA(C) 3.25 14/01/2030 1,021,740 0.57
225,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 6.72 18/01/2028 223,597 0.13
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 1,228,819 0.69
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(® (b) 5.00 28/07/2025 2,128,605 1.20
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.25 18/08/2025 6,324,235 3.56
7,050,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 6,682,458 3.76
2,975,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(®) 4.32 26/04/2027 2,819,348 1.59
225,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) 4.20 23/07/2028 208,374 0.12
2,400,000 KeyCorp(a (b) 5.00 15/09/2026 1,836,433 1.03
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,175,047 1.22
8,150,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co(® (©) 5.20 20/10/2025 7,930,293 4.46
450,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(c) 6.43 12/01/2033 440,184 0.25
1,800,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 3.03 28/08/2030 1,355,143 0.76
1,110,000 Izt’:\l)c Financial Services Group Inc/The(® 6.00 15/05/2027 977,007 0.55
875,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(2) 2.95 03/08/2028 724,620 0.41
2,550,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(® 6.75 02/12/2024 2,518,256 1.42
575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 5.88 17/06/2026 547,295 0.31
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 1,838,504 1.03
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA(C) 4.25 19/08/2026 2,616,624 1.47
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC(c) 4.30 19/02/2027 1,123,070 0.63
850,000 Zia/izg:?cy(‘f)”rance & Annuity Association o, 15 05/2047 645,465 0.36
3,625,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 3,617,159 2.04
2,475,000 Truist Financial Corp(® (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 1,874,059 1.05
3,500,000 UBS Group AG(®) 4.28 09/01/2028 3,218,087 1.81
1,600,000 UniCredit SpA(c) 4.63 12/04/2027 1,511,877 0.85
650,000 UniCredit SpA( (©) 5.46 30/06/2030 544,718 0.31
965,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70  15/01/2027 708,719 0.40
1,435,000 USB Capital I1X(a (b) 6.59 01/05/2023 1,066,959 0.60
1,750,000 Voya Financial Inc(2 4.70 23/01/2028 1,410,348 0.79
750,000 Wells Fargo & Co(® (®) 7.63  15/09/2028 759,215 0.43
802,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95 15/11/2029 852,577 0.48
3,600,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32 23/11/2026 3,335,624 1.88
115,564,430 65.01

155,497,340 87.48
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61,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,375,078 0.77
1,375,078 0.77

8,962,638 8,962,638 5.04
8,962,638 5.04

30/10/2023  USD 347,163 GBP 274,802 Citibank NA 11,696 0.01
30/10/2023  USD 639,755 GBP 513,026 UBS AG 13,474 0.01
30/10/2023  USD 16,134,793 GBP 12,629,154 JPMorgan Chase & Co 717,648 0.40
06/12/2023  USD 27,802,500 EUR 25,998,672 State Street Bank & 197,348 0.11

Trust Co.
940, 166 0.53

State Street Bank &

30/10/2023  GBP 431,096 USD 539,996 1 st Co (13,732) (0.01)
30/10/2023  GBP 1,912,251 USD 2,370,702 Royal Bank of Canada (36,306) 0.02)
(50,038) (0.03)
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21/11/2023  AUD 51,101 USD 32,956 lWestpac Banking Corp 81 0.00
Australia and New

21/11/2023 AUD 176,394 USD 112,584 ﬁgland Banking Group 1,459 0.00
21/11/2023  AUD 502,801  USD 324,193 BNP Paribas SA 879 0.00
21/11/2023  AUD 35,736,256 USD 22,953,469 Citibank NA 150,803 0.08
12/10/2023  CNY 583,929  USD 80,928 Citibank NA 597 0.00
20/12/2023  CNY 23,637,028  USD 3,268,607 Morgan Stanley & Co 11,307 0.01
20/12/2023  CNY 23,637,028 USD 3,270,248 g;ﬁﬂdard Chartered 9,666 0.01
03/10/2023 USD 30,272 BRL 151,208 Barclays Bank PLC 62 0.00
03/10/2023  USD 105,269  BRL 523,125 iﬁﬁzi (S:E_ree'c Bank & 753 0.00
03/10/2023  USD 18,184,876 BRL 89,552,329 Citibank NA 293,018 0.17
30/10/2023  USD 21,587 GBP 16,971 Deutsche Bank AG 869 0.00
30/10/2023  USD 36,333 GBP 29,132 HSBC Bank PLC 770 0.00
30/10/2023  USD 130,533  GBP 103,203 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4,547 0.00
03/11/2023  USD 174,628 BRL 862,324 Citibank NA 3,120 0.00
09/11/2023  USD 56,190  MXN 968,587 JPMorgan Chase & Co 809 0.00
09/11/2023  USD 56,601  MXN 988,001 Barclays Bank PLC 111 0.00
09/11/2023  USD 235,215  MXN 4,083,073 ?:3:2 gg_reEt Bank & 1,760 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 131,147 JPY 18,926,589 ?:33 (S:g_ree" Bank & 3,242 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 135,348 JPY 19,654,791 Natllest Markets PLC 2,522 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 931,224 JPY 133,542,081 Royal Bank of Canada 28,755 0.02
13/12/2023  USD 27,910 EUR 25,023 Srate Street Bank & 373 0.00

515,503 0.29
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State Street Bank & Trust

21/11/2023  AUD 229,420  USD 148,776 o0 (451)  (0.00)
03/10/2023  BRL 76,103  USD 15,433 Citibank NA (228)  (0.00)
03/10/2023 BRL 45,075,279 USD 9,183,762 JPMorgan Chase & Co (178,072)  (0.10)
03/10/2023 BRL 45,075,279 USD 9,185,708 Deutsche Bank AG (180,018)  (0.10)
03/11/2023 BRL 89,552,320 USD 18,104,419 Citibank NA (293,357)  (0.16)
12/10/2023 CNY 24,315,846  USD 3,421,951 Royal Bank of Canada (27,100) (0.01)
12/10/2023 CNY 24,883,638  USD 3,500,502 Standard Chartered Bank (26,378)  (0.01)
13/12/2023 EUR 90,172 USD 97,126 Morgan Stanley & Co (1,338) (0.00)
14/12/2023  EUR 3,664,321  USD 3,942,637 Morgan Stanley & Co (49,848)  (0.03)
14/12/2023  EWR 3,664,321 USD 3,939,562 gséte Street Bank & Trust (46,774)  (0.03)
30/10/2023 GBP 65,909 USD 83,117 Westpac Banking Corp (2,657) (0.00)
30/10/2023  GBP 3,313,990  USD 4,250,520 Standard Chartered Bank (204,940)  (0.12)
30/10/2023  GBP 3,329,428  USD 4,269,716 BNP Paribas SA (205,290)  (0.12)
22/11/2023 JPY 14,053,570  USD 95,680 ﬁg?te Street Bank & Trust (707)  (0.00)
22/11/2023 JPY 3,199,177,224 USD 22,282,520 Morgan Stanley & Co (662,680)  (0.37)
22/11/2023 JPY 3,199,177,225 USD 22,279,448 Natllest Markets PLC (659,607)  (0.37)
09/11/2023  MXN 671,274 USD 38,722 JPMorgan Chase & Co (341) (0.00)
09/11/2023 MXN 17,187,043 USD 995,564 gg?te Street Bank & Trust (12,870)  (0.01)
09/11/2023  MXN 126,572,532  USD 7,272,421 Morgan Stanley & Co (35,453) (0.02)
09/11/2023 MXN 126,572,532  USD 7,261,429 HSBC Bank PLC (24,461)  (0.01)
12/10/2023  USD 26,458  CNY 190,496 Bank of America NA (138)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 29,568  CNY 212,645 Natilest Markets PLC (121)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 29,568  CNY 212,424 Citibank NA (90)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 58,542  CNY 420,455 HSBC Bank PLC (160)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 69,403  CNY 504,051 UBS AG (970)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 3,285,567 CNY 23,637,028 Standard Chartered Bank (14,511)  (0.01)
12/10/2023  USD 3,422,475 CNY 24,606,314 Morgan Stanley & Co (12,930)  (0.01)
03/11/2023  USD 115,618 BRL 581,044 BNP Paribas SA (125)  (0.00)
21/11/2023  USD 70,870 AUD 110,182 Australia and New Zealand (365)  (0.00)

Banking Group Ltd

(2,641,980) (1.48)
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®
©

AUD
BRL
CNY
EUR
GBP
JPY
MXN
uSsD

1933

144

155,497,340 87.48
1,375,078 0.77
8,962,638 5.04

940,166 0.53
(50,038) (0.03)
515,503 0.29
(2,641,980) (1.48)
13,158,017 7.40
177,756,724 100.00

2023 30
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2024

Motes  30-Sep-2024  30-Sep-2023
: uso

UsD_
Assets
Current Assels
Financial assets at fair value through profi or loes 3ic) 4 191,207 761 167,290,725
Interest receivable 3(b) 2.5097 029 2,801,489
Due from brokers:

Colateral amounts 3 (e} 3,080,000 1,620,000
Receivable for Units subscribed 3(g) 8 1.088,032 113,845
Cash and cash equivalents 3qd), 12 2 834 517 11,440 833
Total Assets 200,917,439 183,075.882
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Fimancial Eabilities at fair value through profit or loss 3ie) 4 2006474 2892018
Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e} 4180000 830,000
Payable for Units redeemed 3(g). 8 173,380 346874
Payable for investments purchased — 41,666
Distribution fees payable 7 (d) 278718 369,085
Investment management fees payable 7(a) 360,149 814,507
Audit fees payable 81,264 73,938
Manager fees pavable Tib) 26,044 28310
Administration and transfer agent fees payable 7 ic) 18,820 19,308
Agent company fees payable T ig) 14,175 13.567
Custodian service fees payable Tih 10,248 13.852
Trustes fees payable Tig) 3,320 3,185
Interest payable 3k} G676 —
Legal fees payable 147 51,208
Miscellaneous fees payable 8,757 21,636
Total Liabilities {excluding Met Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 7,272,283 3,218,158
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units 193,645,146 177,756,724

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents 16
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Hotes 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
UsD usD
Income
Interest income 3{b) 566,470 227,240
Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3(b) 8,220,754 7.883 259
Dividend income 3k 534,521 354 209
COther income G077 —_—
et realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilties at fair value through proft or loss on:

Irnsestim ents {2.751,858) (8,434,025}

Foreign currency (7.058,452) {5,087,617)
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial assets and

fnancial liabiities at fair value through profit or loss on;

Investments 20,215,320 16,721,309

Foreign currency 4185, 747 4,660,658
Met Income 24,018,616 16,325,823
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7 (a) 1,548,185 1.448 627
Distribution fees T(d) 1,548,185 1,448 527
Administration and transfer agent fees 7 (ch 123,051 107,830
Manager fees T 95 865 93,827
Audit fees 88,263 73,835
Custodian senice fees Tify 73,572 82652
Agent company fees 7ig) 58,057 54,324
Trustee fees 7 (e} 18,353 17,264
Legal fees 10,000 53,443
Interast expense 3(b) B76 1,485
Miscellaneous expense 3,486 34,637
Total Operating Expenses 3,573,603 3431641
Met Income from Operations 20,444,923 12,894,752
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (hy, 10 8732462 8,302,147
Profit after distributions and before Withholding Tax 11,712,451 4,592 135
Withholding Tax 3 (302.830) {386.085)
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations 11,319,572 4,206,070

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Hotes  20-Sep-2024  30-Sep-2023
usp uso

Met Assets Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating

Unitz at Beginning of Year 177,756,724 179,004 577
Total Proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued 8 43 165 677 21,742 558
Total Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 (38,596 827} (27 .106.881)
Change in net assets attributable to hoiders of redeemable

participating Units from operaticns 11,318,572 4,208,070
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 193,645,146 177,756,724
The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents 16
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Staterments of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Notes 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
usp uso

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to helders of redeemable

participating Linits from operations 11.319.572 4,208,070
Adjustment for:
Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash (65,249) (88,230)
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (h}, 10 8,732,482 B.302,147
Interest ncome (566,4783) (227 ,340)
Interast from financial assets at fir value through profit of loss (8,220,764) {7 B883,250)
Dividend income (634.521) (354,900
Interest expense 676 1,465
Withholding tax 392,889 386,065
Total 10,957,586 4,342,009

Net {Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assats:
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e} {1.470,000) 5,260,000
Receivable for investments sold St 3.841
Cther assels — 6,180
Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss {23,017 ,036) 12,903,297
Met Increasel{Decreasa) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e} 3,350,000 {1,180,000)
Payable for investments purchased (41,686) 35,899
Distribution fees payable 7 (d} 8,631 (41,278)
Audit fees payable 7.326 (3)
Administration and transfer agent fees payable Tie 612 (21,077}
Agent company fees payable Tig) &08 (1,757)
Trustee fees payable 7 ie} 145 (1,02%)
Manager fees payvable 7 (b} (2,266) 359
Custodian sendce fees payable Th {3,604) (10,975)
Miscellaneous fees payable (12,879) 12
Legal fees payable (51,062) 31,282
Investment management fees payable 7 (a) (445,358) (669 411)
Fimancial kabilities at fair value through profit or loss (B85 544) {6.123,185)
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities {12,303,507) 14,534, 164
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 8298 814 8,018,125
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 6534 521 354 004
Interest paid _— 1,480
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities (3,370,172} 22,906,718
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 42191490 21,818,438
Payments for redeamable participating Units redeen ed (38, 770.311) (27 .770.537)
Distributions to participating Unithalders (8732 462) (8,302,147}
Met Cash Provided byi{Used in) Financing Activities (5.211,283) (14,254,246}
Exchange gainsflosses) on cash 66,2459 83 230
Met increasef{decrease) in cash (8.615,206) 8,740,702
Cash and cash equivalents at Baginning of Year 11,448 835 2 709 121
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 2824 617 11,449,823
The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents 14
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ thu_‘ﬂm' Em:_lad 30 Smta!'rybgr 2024

organization

G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund (the “Sub-Trust”) is a sub-trust of MUGC G5 Cayman Fund (the
“Truzt?). The Trust iz an apen-ended exempted umbrella unit trust establizhed by a trust deed under the Trusts Act 2011
{Revision) of the Cayman |slands dated 10 February 2010 (as supplemented or amended from bime to ime, the “Trust
Dewd’) executed by Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustes”) and Mitsubsshi LIFJ
Imvestor Senvices & Banking (Luxernbourg) S.A (the "Manager”). The Trust is regulated under the Mutual Funds Act
{Revised).

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Intemnational (*GSAMI), a related party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an investmen! management agreement (Management Agreement”) with the Sub-Trust, The
Investrnent Manager is responsible for oversesing and monstoring the day-to-day operations of the Sub-Trust's afairs
regarding their investments.

The Imvestent Manager appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Managemant, L P, ("G3AMT and Goldman Sachs Asset
Management Co., Ltd. ("GSAM Japan™), each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. ("Goldman Sachs’)
a5 Investment Advistrs, each an "lnvestment Advisoer, and together the “lnvestment Advisers”, pursuant i a Master
Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory and Participating Affiliate Services
Agreement, respectively (collectively, the “investment Advisory Agreements”), Under the Investment Advisory
Agreements, G5AM and G5AM Japan provide the Sub-Trust with continucus professional investment advice, and
offects and manages all ransactions on behalf of the Sub-Trust. As compensation for services rendered under the
Investment Advizory Agreements, GSAM and GS5AM Japan receive a fee.

The Sub-Trust commenced operations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Units Commenzement Dates
Clgss LS - — — 15 Merch 2010
(Class AUD 15 March 2070
Clarss BiRL 15 March 20731
Class CHY 15 March 3050
Class JBY 15 March 2010
Class ELR 25 October 3010
Class GBP 25 Qctobar 2010
Clares XN 3T September 2013

The Sub-Trust will be terminated on 29 September 2028, unless the Manager extends the duration ofthe Sub-Trust
at its discretion on consultation with the Trustee and the Investment Manager.

The fmancml statements are presented in U3D (United States Dallar?), the Sub-Trest's functional and presentaticn
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transactions, events and condtions of the Sub-Trust.

Investment Objective

The investment objective of the Sub-Trust is to seek to provide Unitholders with a long-term total retumn consisting
of income and capital gains through investing in a dversified portfolio consisting of preferred securiies, perpetual
subordinated debt securities, subordinated term debt securities and sensor debt securities which are issued mainly by
financial insttutions. In relation to such securites, the prefemed securities, perpetual subordnated debt securities and
subordinated term debt securities are collectively referred to as the “Capital Secunties™ and those issued by financial
institutions are collectively referred to as the “Bank Capital Securties”.

The Sub-Trust may invest in preferred securibes, subordnated securibes or corporate bonds issued by corporations
other than financial institutions. The level of investment in Bank Capital Securities by the Sub-Trust may be decreased
due to the investment emdaronment or other factors.

0
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
Fm_‘ the Year Ended 30 September 2024

3 Summary of Material Accounting Policies
{2}  Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Stalements

The preparation of the financial staternents is in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards as
iszued by the International Accounting Standards Board (*|FRS Azcounting Standards"). The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities
(including derivative instruments} at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of the financial statements
requires managemsant to make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts reported in the financial
staternents and accomparnying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

I Hew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual pericds beginning on or after
1 January 2024 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

The Sub-Trug adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to 145 1 and IFRS Practce Statement 2) from
1 January 2024, Although the amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies themsaives, they
impacted the accounting policy informabion disclosed in the financial statements.

The amendments require the dischosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant” accounting policies. The amendments
alse provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting enties to provide
usaful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other information in the financial
staternents.

There are no cther standards, amendments o interpretations to existing standands that are effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2024 that would be expected to have material impact on the financial statements of the Sub-
Trust,

iiL. New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, interprefations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust.

{b) Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its imvestment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on
the First In First Out ("FIFO") method. Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and intorest axpense are sccrued over the life of the investment. Overdralt expenses which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are included in interest expense. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market discount, original issue discounts and amortization of premiums and is recorded into
income over the life of the underlying investment. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest from cash and cash eguivalents. Reimbursement of
expenses is represented in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income, if any,

Cperating expenses are récegnized on an accrual basis,

Tranzaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income,
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Sub-Trust classifies = investments based on both the Sub-Trust’s business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The postiolio of financial aszets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions, The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
toirrevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flews of the Sub-Trust's debt securites are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are nesther held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecling contractual cash flows and for sale.
The cellection of contractual cash flows iz only incidental to achigving the Sub-Trust's business model's abjective.
Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

if Recogmition and Derecogrtion
The Sub-Trust recognizes fnancial assets and fnancial Eabilites on the date & becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales offinancial assets and financial Eabilities are recognized using trade

date accounting. From trade date, any gaing and losses ansing from changes in fair value of the fnancial assets o
financial liabdties are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership,

i Fair Valuve Measurement Principles

Under IFRS 8, dassification and measurement of debt assats will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. A debt nstrument is measured
at amortized cost if the objective of the business madel is to hold the financials asset for the collection ofthe contractual
cazh flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interest
("SPPIN).

A debt instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive incomae if the objective of the business model s
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPP1 and to sell. All other debt instruments mu st
be recognized at fair valse through profit or loss. An entity may however, at inital recognition, imevocably designate
a financial assel as measured at fair value through profi or loss if doing so elimenates or significantly reduces a
rigaSUIeBnt OF Fecognition inconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unless, for equity instruments not
hedd for trading, an irevecable option is aken to measure at fair value through ather comprehensive income.

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Trust's imvestment portfolio continues to be initially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent bo initial recognition, Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss category are presented in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income in the perod in which they anse.

Financial assels classifed as mceivables are carmied at amortized cost, If any. Financial habilies, other than those
at fair value through profi or loss, are measured at amortized cost. Financial liabiies arizing from redeemable Units
issued by the Sub-Trust are camied at the redemption amount representing the Unitholders' nght to a residual amount
ofthe Sub-Trust’s Net Assels Attribudable to Helders of Redesmable Participating Units (et Assets”),

The fair value of all securities and dervatives is determined according to the following policies.

(iff)  Deld Securdios
Debt securiies, compnsing corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer suppled quotations or by using a third

party pricing service. When a debt security has been identified as beingin default, the interest accrual en the defaulted
security may be stopped and, upon confrmation from relevant parties, the amount receivable may be witten of.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

(iii2) Exchange Listed Assets and Lia bitties

The fair value of exchange traded financial investrents, comprising common stock, preferred stock, and short-berm
investments, is based wpon quoted market prices at the period end date without any deduction for estimated future
transaction costs.

{3 Money Market Imvestments
Money market investments are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value,

=] Shares in Collective Imestment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended nvestment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based
upan the oficial publiched Met Asset Value (MNAVT) per share as suppled by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as outlined in the respective Cffering Memaorandum.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voling nights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activitios afe directed by means of contractual arrangements, A structured entity olen has some or all of the fallowing
features or attributes; {a) restricted activities, {b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
opportunities for investors by passing on nisks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured entity to
investors, e} insufficient equity to parmit the structured entity to finance its activities without subordinated financial
support and {d) fmancing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).

{ii5]  Deriatives

A desivative is an instument whose fair value is derived from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these factors. Dervative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter (*OTC") derivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Derivative contracts may
involve future commitrments to purchase or sell fnancial instruments or commeodities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange inferest payment streams or currencies based on a notional or contractual amount.

Dernvative contracts are stated al fir value and recognized as financial assets and financial liabiites on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Staterments of
Comprehensive Income as a companent of change in unreakzed gainf{loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
termination or from periodic cash flow payments,

(m5a)  Forward Forewgn Currency Contracls

In a forward foreign cummency confract, the Sub-Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fved quantity of ane currency for
anather, at a pre-determunod price at a future date, Purchases and sales of forvard farslgn cumency contracts having
the =ame notional value, settlement date, counterparty and right to setfe net are generally offset {which result in a net
foreign currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade date.

Forward foreign curmmency contracts are valued at the mid forward rate by third party pricing senvice providers.

{mi5) Al Securdies and Demathes

If & quoted market price is not avalable from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the current fair value of ancther irvestment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques that provides a reliable estimate of
prices cbtamed in actual market transacticns.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)

i Fair Value Measurement Principles {cortinued)

(i) Al Securdies and Dematies {continued)

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The Valuer

during the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023 was Goldman Sachs & Co, LLC and the valuation
funchion was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division Controllers (AMD Caontrollers).

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumplions. Athough these estmates and assumptions are based on the best available
information, actual resuits could be materially diferent from these estimates,

There were no securites where the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the years anded 30 Septernbar 2024
and 30 September 2023,

iv Transfers bebwaen lovels of the fair value higrarchy

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting year.

Gash and Cash Equivalents

Caszh and cash equivalents {short term, highly Bquid investments that are readily convedible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value), incleding time deposits and certificates of dapost,
are valued at amartized cost, which approximates fair value,

Certificates of deposit and time deposits are reclassified from financial assets at fir value through profi or loss to cash
and cash equivalents as they are short term, highly liquid, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant nsk of changes in value.

Tatal Cash
Cash and Cash
Cash Equivalents Equivalents

UsD ush L&D
10E83 251394 283 817
35180 11,413,643 11440 833

Due fromito Brokers

Due fromto brokers consists primaridy of cash collateral (for desivative conftracts) and margin armounts receivable from/
paryable bo the Sub-Trust's dearing brokers and various counterparties. Collateral amounts due from#Ao broker balances
are valued at cost, The amounts receivable from and payable to brokers represemts cash seltled in the Sub-Trust's
broker accounts. These balances are related to cash held as collateral or margin on swaps and futures with clearing
counterparties, futures margin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's futures clearing merchants, and centrally
cleared swaps margin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's centrally cleared swaps clearing merchants.

Thess amounts are recognized initally at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost. The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 9. No balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written of in the period.

Collateral amounts and margin amounts included in due fromAo brokers are disclosed in the Statements of Financial
Position as at 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023, respectively.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction, Assets and Babilities of the Sub-Trust denominated in forgign currencies are trangdated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange ratein effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange difarences arising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setements
of assets and labiliies are recegnized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Fereign currency exchange gains
o lesses relating to investments at fair value through profit or loss and all other foresgn currency exchange gaing of
loszes relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gainfiloss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gainfless) on investments in the Staternents of Comprehensive Incame.

Redeemable Units

Al redeemable participating Units izsued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unithaldars with the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with [A5 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”, such Units have been classified as a financial Bability at the value of
the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust is contractually obliged to redeem Units
in accordance with the Offering Memorandum.

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Distributions/Dividends payable on the redeemable participating Units are recognized in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fir value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” are described
bred ooy

Level 1 = Unadusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible st the measurement date for dentical,
unrestricted assets o habilities;

Level 2 — Quobed prices in markets that are not active or financial instrurnents for which significant inputs are obzervable
(incheding but net limited to quoted pnces for simdar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spraads), either directly or indrectly, This may include the Valuer's assumplions in deterrrining fair value measure mant;

Level 3 — Prices or valuations that require significant unobservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
determining fair value measuramant).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For
this purpese, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on uncbserable inputs, that
rsasurement iz a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measuremant
in its entirety requires judgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

Az at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, the financial assets at fair vablee through profit or loss contain
imvestments in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies set cut above. The shares of
the undeibying funds ane not publicly traded, redemplions can only be made by the Sub-Trust on the redemption dates
and are subject to the required notice perinds specified in the Offering Memorandurn. As a resull, the carmying value of
the underlying funds may not be indicative of the value ultmately realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investrments: in the underlying funds is primarly based en the latest available redemplion price
as reported by the administrator of the underlying funds. The Sub-Trust may make adjustments bo the value based on
considerations such as; liquidity of the Sub-Trust's holding in the underlying funds or their undertying investments, the
value date of the NAY provided and any restrictions on redemptions.
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

The following tables show financial assets and financial liab#&ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
levets described previcushy:

Financial Assets measured at fair value
H-Sep-2024
Fairvalue measurameant al 30-Sep-2024

Lawal 1 LESD Ll 2 LIED) Lo LIS Total LISD
Financual assels af tair vahs through profl or koss
Crorporate Bonds - 1862 553,143 - 152553 145
Ereesitme il Fud 2.1656. 708 — — 2266 193
Prafarmed Slock = 1 497,950 - 1,497 550
Fonward Foresgn Cumency Contracts - 4 489,830 — 4 530830
Tokal L R = 3. L - TET 0T e
Financial Liabfites measured at fair value
JD-Bep-2024
Faur value measurement ot 20-S6p-1024
Ll 1 LESD Leved 2 LISD Leved 3 LUSD Tl:thll LESDy
Financesl lighiliies at far value inraugh prolE of loss
Foneeard Foreign Currency Contracts - 2006474 - 2006 274
Tolal — eI T————————— ——— e
Firamcial Assets measured at fair value
F0-Sep-2023
Fairvalus measuremeant ot 30-5ep-2023
L] 1 LI% Ligrwal 2 LJE i Lanel 3 LISDE Tokal LESDy
Financeal assols of tair valus theough profl of oss
Croeparate Bands — 1554497 240 — 155447 240
frwvesimand Fund B.092638 — — 5,062 638
Prefemed Stock - 1,375,078 - 1,375,018
Foaward Foreegn Cumency Contracts - 1,455 665 - 1455 669
Topal (B TEE ST OE = BT 00 T 0%
Financial Liab@ites measured at fair value
30-Bep-2023
Fanr valug msasurermant of 20-Sep-2023
Level 1 S0 Lewed 2 USD Lével 3 LESD Total LFSCH
Finance liabiibes at lar value through profE of loss
Fomward Foresgn Cumency Contracts - 2,502,018 - 2,882 018
Tofal - el IR E - e RIDE S

Dwring the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2
and Lovel 3 of the falr value hierarchy for financial assels and financial Babilties which wide recorded at fair value,

There were no securities leveled at Level 3 at 30 September 2024 and 20 September 2023,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried af Falr value but for which Tair value is disclosed

Caszh and cash equivalents and bank overdralt are classified as Leval 1. Al ather assets and kabilties not measured at
fair value but for which fair value is digclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer io the Statements of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liabilities and to Note 3{c) for a description of the valuation technigues.

The puttable value of redesmable participating Units classfied as a fmancial liability is calculated based on the nat
difference between total assets and ail other liabilities of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memorandum. These Unsts are not traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders' option and can be put back to the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash egual to
propertionate Units of the Sub-Trust's NAY attributable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact of dscounting
in this instance is not materal. As such, Level 2 is deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for Met Assets
Attributable to Helders of Redeemable Participating Units.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Derivalives

In order to better define As contractual rights and to secure nghts that will help the Sub-Trust mitigate its counterparty
rigk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an Intermnational Swaps and Dervatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (1504
Master Agreement’} or similar agreements with its derivative contract counterparties. An 1ISDA Master Agreement
i% & bilateral agreament bebween the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that govemns OTC denvabives, includmg fareign
exchange contracts, and typically contains, ameng other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default andior termination event. The provisions of the 1504 Master Agreement typically perrmit a single
net payment in the event of a default (close-out netting) or ssmilar event, including the bankruptcy or insolvency of the
counterparty.

Colleteral and margin requirements differ between exchange traded derivatives and OTC dervatives. Margin
requirements are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-fraded and centrally cleared derivatives
{fnancial futures contracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum i certain crcumstances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement. the collateral requarements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral ta the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of
the OTC transaction.

For fmancial reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pledged to cover obiigations of the Sub-Trust and cash
collateral received from the counterparty, if any, iz reported separately on the Statements of Financial Position as duse
fromfdue to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, if any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from or o a counterparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount threshold
before a transfer is required to be made, To the extent amounts due tothe Sub-Trust from its counterparties are not fully
collateralized, contractually or otherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperfcrmance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by onby entering into agreements with counterpartes that & balioves to
be of good standing and by monitceing the financial stability of thoze counterparties,

Additionally, the netting of assels and liabilihes and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received are based on
contractual netting/set-of provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement or samilar agreements. However, in the event of 2
default or msclvency of a countarparty, a court could determane that such rights are not enforcesble due to restrictions
of prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruptey or insolveney
lavers.
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
Derfvatives {confinued)

The following tables sat forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC denvative instruments that are subject to enforceable
master neting arangenments or simelar agreemants &t the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023;

F0-Sep-2024
BunvativeAssety™ Darivazve Liakitusl'
MetDanvalive  Collstersl
Asats iRacwrid) Nt
_Gourarpanty Formardi Forwards Listdines]  Pledged'!  Amoumt
ALTraia & New Jeannd 3,904 = 3504 = 3504
Eanking Group Lin
Bk of Amerca Ma - (%0462 {60457 HODD (110462}
Eaeziays Bank PLC 760,704 - 0 - m0Eed
EAP Panoas 54 . 5 365) 5.365) - (5308)
Cifibark WA 5. 798 (&9 443 [f:=F L1 0O (435450
Dpatsche Sark A =R g - 109,763 - 035,285
HEEC Bark PLC 36805 1531707 {456 BTT) HERT -
JPHgIn Chase & Co 15,647 AT E6) (31,908} - (s
MewE Lynch a1z % T [T =
WMargan Sanley £ Co - 326, 702) 3%, 702} = [@3X%710)
Haf'West Markets PLC 3,297 822 [2.738) 335158 (2265158 -
Royal Bark of Canada 6168 - 6,168 - 6,168
Stanctey Chartensd Bank 57250 {61,478} 5} -
State Street Bark & Tnat Co A3 [1315) {17003} 1N -
Wesinac Bankig Corp 1 HO2 52 — - 1, 12542 [ ARLEN] 262547
ot 4585 590 008 ATa) ZEsade _[77arres) 116610

7 Gy AmOUSTS iaeaki For offset bt not negied in T Statements Of Finanoal Prabons
@ Wt m ount repnesats ther net AmOUnt chie (10 from: CoURterTaety i thie evend OF 2 efaul Dased on e COnrachos ef-0f Sghts uncer e agroement. M
AT e (LD By O -COIST 3DE0 DTS

F0-Sep-2023
DarvativeA ssets Darivative Liabiltss"
Mat Dervative  Coltateral
Aty [Racened) Het
_Counterparty Forwards. Formards [Liabilities) Fledged'’  Amourt?|
Ausfrais & Hew Zeasnd 1459 =] 1] = ]
Buasshareg Cortnps LY
Bt of Amesca MA, - [y [y - (1205}
Baiays BakPLE b ] . 173 - "
ENF Pantim 54 o] (205 408) 20 f36) - (204338}
CObak KA 4803 (23 168,259 - 1B5M9
Dveaac ot Bark: AG L] { 1Es0 0 0E) (173, bl = (178 a8}
HEAC Bark PLC T (24 B2 (T As - (ZXAST)
Mo Chine B Co bl (1B a4 4 a4 250 .
wargEn Sankey & Co A7 T2 2a0) (780 512y eStoi0  (E0 S
Habiest Wt PLC 3. v ] (E59.728) (65T 208) - (BT 208)
Rayal Bl of Canadh 8,755 163 A08) {3 1) - [MESTY
Stanted Chatened Bank 9 66k {25 528) [236,163) 36,163 .
State Strewt Bark & Trust Co AT (T4 558 1207 (1203 .
UESAG 13474 @ 12,504 - 12504
Westiae Bark Corp B1 C2EAT) 2 A% . 24%;
Total 1 A6 655 [LEFT 0B [1.226.245) IRZEN  [EERTIS)

0 Crees. A Ourts rvalalie for TR Dul ok restted i e STaEmerts of Firandal Posnars.
T N B Ul repnedets the et Smitunt oUe (b5) froms Courterfiely 0 Dhe et OF 3 deraul bised on [he Chnlraches! sel-ofl SgHs under e agreement. et
Arreiund Eod] LES Ay Oir-CORShET AT S

26

203/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gaing, profits or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust, Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman islands.
The Trustes has applied for and has received Fom the Govemnor-in-Cabmnet of the Cayman |slands an undertaking in
accordance with Section 81 of the Trusts Act (as amended) that for a period of S0 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman |slands imposing any taxes or duty to be levied
of income of on capital assels, gains of appreciation of any tax in the nalure of estate duly of mhertance tax shall
apply to the property comprised in or any income ansing under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustee or Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such property or income, provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the
Cayman Islands (other than any object of a chamtable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if such
undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section ofthe Trusts Lew shall be construed as exempting
any such person resident or domiciled in the Islands from any law imposing any tax or duty referred to in the Trusts Act.

The Sub-Trust cumently incurs withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investiment income and caplital gains.
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income. Withholding
taxes are shown as a saparate itern in the Statements of Comprehensive Income,

For the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, withholding taxes were comprised of the following
balances:

2024 2023
Withholding Tax on Interest Income 5 392 889 3 386 065
and Dividend Income

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Many ofthese foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trust, Typically, these capital gaing taxes are réquired to be determaned on a self assessment basis
and, therefiore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In aceordance with LAS 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax lability when it is probable that
the tax lews of foreign countries reguire a tax liabidlity to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capital gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorties have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax ability iz then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax
laws and rabes that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

There is sometimes uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is apphed to offshore investment funds. This creates
uncertainty about whether or not a tax liability will ultimately be paid by the Sub-Trust. Therefore when measuring any
uncetain tax liabiities management considers all of the relevant facls and creumstances available at the Hme which
could influence the likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authosities.

For the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tax liabilities
and redated interest and penalties with respect to foreign capital gaing taxes at nil, While this represents managemant's
best estimate there rernains a risk that foreign tax authorities will attempt to collect taves on capital gains earmed by the
Sub-Trust. This could happen without giving any prior waming, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result in a
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust,
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties
{a) Investment Management and Advisors Fee

Under the terms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust,
a quarterly fee accruing daily and calculated and paid on a quarery basis in amears egual to 0.80% of the Sub-
Trust's average NAV, determined as of the last business day of the applicable guarter end, adjusted to reflect amy
subseriphions, redempbons and datribubtions dunng the applicable calendar quarter. | addiban, sulbject to the consent
of the Investment Manager or Trustee, the Investment Manager or Trustee reserve the right to waive fees, or impose
greater of lesser fees on, or to rebate all or a portion of amy of the investment management fees 1o any Unitholder,
including affiliates of the Investment Manager, as may be agreed to by the Investment Manager, Trustee and the
applicable Unitholder. The investment management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for
the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023, respectively.

The Sub-Trust invests in underlying funds which may also pay investment management fees lo investment advisors
wha are related parties to G5AMI and GSAM Japan. The Sub-Trust indrectly bears the expenses paid by the undarlying
funds, The table below sets forth the fee rate for the underhing fund and is as follows:

Annual Fee
Underying Fund Rate %
Gokiman Sachs Funds PLC = G5 USSE Treatury Liqud Resenves Fund, Class X il
{b) Manager Fea
Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking {Luxembourg) SA ("MIBL® or the "Manager?) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust

MIEL has been authonzed as a cormmercial bank andis regulated in the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg by the Commission
de Surveillance du Secteur Financier ("CS5F%). R was incorporated in Luxembourg as a société anonyme an 11 Apal
1874 as a majority—owned subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Lbd.

The Manager recaives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fee accruing daily and paid on a quarterdy basis in arrears
equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average NAV. The manager fees for the years ended 30 Septermber 2024 and 30
September 2023 are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, respectively.

{c) Administration and Transfer Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co, ("BBH") is the Sub-Trust's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform certain day-to-day administrative tasks on behalf of the Sub-Trust, including maintenance ofthe
Sub-Trust's books and records, calculation of the NAY and payments of the Sub-Trust’'s expenses.

BBH is paid solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust inciuding asset-based, safekeeping transaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed upon from time to time with the Investment Manager. Additionally, at month end, the
securities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the transaction type and a fee rate is applied. The Sub- Trust
will pay such fiees monthly in arears.

Annual administration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assets will be assessed atthe
Sub-Trust level, bazed on the following schedule;

Aszsels up Lo USD 500 malion 50 bps
Azsats batween S0 500 milion ~ LSO 1 bikon 4.00bps
Agsals abova USD 1 bilicn 30 bps

The adminiztration and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehenzive Income for the years
ended 30 Septernber 2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

id) Distribution Fee

The Manager may, from time to time, appoint one of more entities as distributor (the "Japanese Distibutors® of the
*Dastributors™) of the Sub-Trustin Japan.
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7. Significant Agreements and Related Parties [continued)
)  Distribution Fee (continued)
The Japanese Distibutor receives a fee, accruing daily and paid on a quarterly basis in arrears, equal to 0.80% of

the Sub-Trust's average NV, adjusted to reflect any subseriptions, redemptions or distributions during the applicable
calendar quarter.

The distribution fees are disclosed n the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

(&) Trustee Fee

Brown Brothers Hamiman Trust Company (Cayman) Linsted acts as the Trustee for the Sub-Trust. The Trustee is
reespon sibbe for the overall supenision of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust, The
Sub-Trust will pay such fess, monthly in arears. to the Trustes equal to 0.01% of the average Nay.

The trustee fees are disclozed in the Statements of Comprahensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2024
and 30 September 2023, respectivaly.

{n Custodian Fee

The Trustes has delegated the responsibility for custody ofthe Sub-Trust's assetzto BBH. The custodian carmes out the
usual duties regardng custody, cash and securties deposits, without any restriction. Fees are charged on safekeeping
of securities on a monthly basis. At month end, the securities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the
country of origin. The USD equivalent fair value is derved for each security and a fee rate iz applied based on country
of arigin.

The custedian fees ane dsdosed in the Statermnents of Comprehensive ncome for the years ended 30 Septermber 2024
and 30 September 2023, respoectively,

1] Agent Company Fee
Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid. acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust, The Agent

Company receives a fee, accruing daity and paid on a quarterly basis in arrears, equal to 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's
average M

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

8. Redeemable Participating Units

Clagses lgsue Price Minimum Initial Subscription
ALID ALUD 10 ALUD 100
BRL uED 10 UsD 100

ChY USD0 USD 100
EUR EUR 10 ELR 100
GBP GEP 10 GBP 100
JPY JPY 10,000 JPY 10 D0
N (1= nk[1] USD 100
Lish LSO 10 S0 100

Units will be offersd for sale on each business day atthe NAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redeemable at the option of the Unitholder upon nolice given in accordance with the terms of the Offering
Memorandurm, Units will be redesmed at the NAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of busness on
the applicable Redeamption Date, provided that the Investment Manager may, in its sole discretion, reduce such amount
by any expenses incurred in connection with such redemption.

=3
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Redeemable Paticipating Units (continued)

As of 30 September 2024 and 30 Septerber 2023 there are two Unitholders, one of which iz a related party to the
Manager.

The following summarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

MNumbar of Units.
Class AUD Class BRL  Class CMY  Class EUR  Class GBP  Class JPY  Class MXN  Class USD
Batancs 30 Supbember 3052 EHXEAIE 12790216 1-.1H£ﬂ 1,961.052  1.026.586 1,058 524 1.8593.060  T.235316
Subscrpons of redesmabls

partiopating Lnits 1,127,766 112088 £ 445 man Ta 5T S0arT 2177 1,184,762
Fedemphong of edeasmabie

particpating Lrige 1.538.143) {56 508 (B ELBS0)
Balancs 30 S ptomboar 2003 Rk ) ATH 455 - L
Subrsorpons of redesmabie

(el ol Ay s S23,7a1 &08.528 4. 53,241 172468 2,380 [LFAE T 4,171,781
Redernphions of redeemabie

pFTCpalng Lnis {SEOEO1)  (1S5B778)  [210.435) (264E8) (122658 (I0.J0F)  [(592480] (2742764
Bslance 30 Septesber 2024 BEO045S  GAZ0BET 76T N ] BTS00 2010451 8000445
HAV per Unit

The consideration recerved or paid for redesmable participating Linits issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value ped redesmable panticipating Units al the date of the transaction.

The MAW and MAY per Uinit for each Unit class outstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
Unit Class Hat Azget Valus LAY Par Unit Mat Assat Valus WAV Per Unit

Clargs ALID (=8 26 B05 728 ALID B 973350 [RE=] 23 559,562 ALD &S0
Class BRL UsD 15,820 181 usp 1 630223 ush 17635207 ush 1701154
Class CHY usD £ E41 430 s T 320035 ush 6533977 usn 6 75085
Class EUR UED B BEE Ta0 EUR G BO9058 UED T 830,562 EUR B2aNT8
Class GBP UshD S EELTI0 GBP 7053368 usD T 083281 GEP 672768
Class JPY UsD 30,245 637 JFY 6432 D034 ush 43 055, 160 ST OBIES 434538
Clhirss MxH UED 168,027 193 S0 T 9E8452 LED 15,126 054 UsD T G95654
Clarss 5D USD 71.7E8.007 LUSh 1973830 ush 57 034 881 D TE3X18

Distributions

Distributions are made at the election ofthe Invesiment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 30 Saptember 2024 and 30 September 2023 are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income when
net assets attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units are classifiod as a financial liability, Distributions
to Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAY per Unit without any comesponding change in the number of Units per
Unitholder. This results m a Unithaldar's overall imvestment in the Sub-Trust being reduced. In additton, any distributions
paid mrin&a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated net incomed(loss) from opedations results in a
portion of the distributions belng & return of capital,

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing activities expose it to varous types of risks that are associsted with the financial investments
and markets in which it and its underlying Sub-Trust invest. These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial
imvestments. The Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is comprised of debt and derivative imvestrments at the perod end.
The Trustee has appointed the Investment Advisors to manage the risks of the Sub-Trust. The significant types of
financial risks which the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. Events such as was,
military conflict, acts of terrorism, social unrest natural dizasters, recessions, inflaton, rapid interest rate changes,
supply chain dsruptions, sanctions, the spread of infectious liness or public heakh threats could also significantly
impact the Sub-Trust and its investments. The Ofering Memorandum provides details of these and other types of risk
some of which are additional to that information provided in these financial statements,
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Asszet allocation iz determined by the Sub- Trust's Investment Advisors who manage the allocation of assets bo achieve
the investment objective as detailed in Mote 2. Achievement of the investment ciyective involves taking risks. The
Imvestment Advisors axercise judgment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
imvestment decisions. Divergence Fom the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfclio is meonitored in accordance with the Sub-Trust's risk management policy.

The risk management policies amployed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detailed below:

Market Risk

The patential for changes in the fair value of the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is referred to as market risk. Commonly
used categories of market risk include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price nsk.

. Currency risk may result Fom exposures to changes in spet prices, fonward prices and volatiities of currency
rates.

. Interast rate risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the various yield
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads,

. Other price risk is the risk that the value of an investrnent will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than those arising from cumency risk or interest rate sk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatiities of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities,

The market rizk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investrment risk and return objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of nisk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate risk target. commonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting Framewark.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRA) is responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market risks including menitoring sensdivities, and Tracking Emror.

Details of the Sub-Trust's investment portfclio at the reporting date are disclosed i the Schedules of Investments.
Al individual debt, equity, preferred stock, collective investment schemes and derivative investrnents are disclosed
saparately.

1 Currency Risk

Each currency class of the Sub-Trust will seek to hedge against each relevant currency, This is referred to as Class
Hedging. The performance of the BRL Class, CNY Class and MXN Class may dverge materialty from the performance
afthe Investments, because fuctuations in the exchange rale between U S, Dollars and the respective class currencies
will affect the performance of the BRL Class, CNY Class and MXM Class Units. Moreover, where a Unithclder invests
in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class curmency other than the home currency of the Unitholder's own
jurisdiction, such Unithalder will be expesed to the significant risk that the class currency will depreciate against such
home currency.

Hedging with the relevant class currency is not necessarily complete and each currency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluctuation of the curmency in which the Units have been issued.

Az the denomination currency of the BRL Class, CNY Class and MXN Class are USD, the NAY per Unit of those
classes is also subject to the USD/BRL rate, USDVCNY rate and LISDMEN rate, npncﬁuw

In principle, each clazs of the Sub-Trust is hedged to the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses, with respect
to hedging activity underaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a currency class, are allocated solely to that respective
currency class,
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)

i) Currency Risk (contimied)

The Sub-Trust may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than
its functional currency. Consequently, the Sub-Trust may be exposed to rigks that the exchange rate of its functional
currency relative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion ofthe Sub-Trust's assets or [iabilities denominated in cumrencies other than its functional currency, Please refer
to the Schedules of Imvestments of the Sub-Trust which details investments in currencies other than its functional
currency. A2 30 Septernber 2024 and 30 September 2023, substantially all material non-USD investrments were hedged
tothe USD.

Wuhen an investor imiests into a Unit class which is in a different curmency to the base currency of the Sub-Trustin which
itinvests, the currency risk of the imvestor will be different to the currency nisk of the Sub-Trust.

The following table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes in
the currency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust versus all
other currencies. Each line shows the contribution of each cumeancy bo the resulting tetal fund Met Income, that also has
an impact on the MAY per Unit in each relevant currency. The currency risk sensitivity analysis includes menetary and
nen-meonetary items while also considering the hedging efect resulting fom the use of demvatives.

Irnpact an MAY for 20% Currensy Impact on MAY for 20% Currency
AppreciationDepreciation Appreciatien/Depreciation
30-Bep 2024 30-Sep2024 30 Se p2023 30-Sep-2023
Currency Apprecistion Depreciation Appreciation Depreciation
BRL" [1.7%) 17% 1.8% [1.9%)
CHNY® (0.6} 0 6% 07% [0 T
EUR (0. 1%} 0.1% . :
[ [1. 7%} 1.7% 1.7% 0179
Impact on Net Assets [ 1% 4.1% 4.3% [4.3%:)

* These sensithity figures show the impact on the Sub-Trust's overall FAV and Net income. However, the BRL, CNY and
MXMN impact is wholly attributable to the BRL, CNY and MXN Classes. respectively. The BRL, CNY and MXMN Classes
are aach denominated in LUSD and implement a currency overday strategy (the BRL Class implemants a BRL currency
overay, the CHY Class implements a CNY curency overlay and the MXN class implements a MXN currency overlay).
Therefore, a 20% appreciation/depreciation in the respective currency will impact the net assets of the respective BRL,
CHY and MXN Classes by +-20% and will net have any impact an the ather classes ab 30 September 2024, A 20%
appreciation/depreciation in the respective currency will impact the net assets of the respective BRL, CNY and MXN
Classes by +/-20% and will not have any impact on the other classes at 30 September 2023

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the currency market that are reasonably possible
VBT & one Year pefiod, respectively, and these do not inchede stress sconanos when markel moves and changes in
correlations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses,

The Sub-Trust had the following currency concentrations, including hedging greater than +-5% of NAV as at 30
September 2024 and 30 September 2023:

Currency Currency
concentration concentration
Curreney H0-Bep 2024 30-Sep 2023
JPY T X5 T 1%
ALD 1372%
MEN 827T%
BRL B11%
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{ii) Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fixed ncome securiies and corporate debt. Any change to the refevant interest rates for
particular sacurities may result in the Investment Advisors being unable to sacure similar retumns on the expiry of the
contracts or the sale of securities. In addtion, changes to prevailing intere st rates or changes in expectations of future
retes may resultin an increase or decrease in the value of the securities held, In general, ifinterest rates rise, the value
ofthe fived income sacunties will dacline. A decline in interast rates will in general have the opposite effect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in instruments in desired currencies at fieed, floating and zero rates of interest.

The following table sets forth the interest rate eqposures for various curmencies in the Sub-Trust and the impact that
i% associated with changes in the interest rates, This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
applicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant, except for the Total Portfolio, which assumes
all interest rates move simultanecusty by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of T5bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increase or decrease (.. a 0.75% increase or decrease).

At 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, a positivefnegative parallel shift for interest rates represents a +-
T&bps parallel shift in the yield curve for all markets' intere st rates. Developed markets are the group of the Ewrozone
countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerand, Denmark, the United Kingdom. Japan, Norway, Mew Zealand, Sweden and
the United States of America.

Impact an MAV for paraliel shift

30-Sep-2024 30-5ep-2024 30-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2023
Cumrency Positive Megative Positive Negative
s [ERE 22% {1 4%) 1 5%
EUR (0 5%) 08% {0.4%) 04%
GBFP (0 2% 03% 10.3%) 03%
Tatal Portfalio {3 2% 34% [2.1%) 22%

The above analysis illustrates the impact assocated with changes in the interest rate market that are reasonably
possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credit curves. These scenarios also do net include stress
scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.
In addition, given the maturity profie of the investments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
credit curve could have a significant impact on the NAVY of the Sub-Trust.

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilites of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

At 30-Sep-2024
Man Interest
Up te 1 year 1-5years Over & ywars Ewaring Total

Assets
Cath and cash equivalerls IREEIT = = = 283 817
Firdncal #ssets held for irading andfor

hentiging 2157 551 96 541,277 B85, 252 305 T 56 B2 191, 207 761
Qe assels - - - 6ATS5,081 56,875 061
Total Assets 4952 168 96541 27T 85,252 305 14031688 200,817 439
Liabilities
Financal babdites hald for fradeng andfar

Pisdigumg = = - 2006474 2,006 474
il ki - = = 5,265,819 5265818
Tatal Liabilides excluding Met Assets

Attributabls to Holders of Redesmabde

F‘-I.Hil:lpﬂ.il'li Units: = = = T272.233 T.272 2393
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1. Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

{a) Market Risk {continued)

(i) Interest Rate Risk {continued)
At 30-Sep-2023
Man Intersst
LU to 1 year 1-Eyesars Over & years Bearing Total

Assets
Carth and cash edquivalants 11,445 823 - - - 11,448 523
Firanaal assabs held for rading andiar

Pugficgireg 2442037 138,279 406 25150 974 10418308 16T 280725
Crlinesr assets = = - 4 3355384 4 335334
Tatal Azgets 13,881 g&0 131,278,406 23150974 14,763,642 183,075 B2
Lisbilitiss
Firaariaial Fabilifves hbld for tracdng andlor

Ppidicgneg - = 2592018 252018
Fayable for invesbmends purchased - - - 41,666 41 866
Criiner kabulities - - - 2585474 2585474
Total Lisblliien excluding Met Assets

Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units: = = - 5.318,158 5,318,158

{iiy  Other Price Risk

Chher price rigk is the msk that the value of a fmancial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those ansing from cummency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an individual
imestment, its issuer or any factor affecting financial investments traded in the market.

A the Sub-Trust's finan cal investments are camied at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect Met Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redesrmable Participating Linits,

The Sub-Trust's investrments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAV as supplied
by the underlying funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outiined in #s Offering
Memorandurm, While it is expected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an indepen dent third
party administrator or other service provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assets of
a mutual und mxy not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such dreumstances, the manager of the relevant
mutual fund may be required to value such securities or instruments.

The Sub-Trust is not exposed to any matenal ather price risk,

(i Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the senzitivity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis is based on histoncal data and cannot take account ofthe fact that future market price movements,
corredations between markets and levels of market liquidity may bear ro redation to historical pattesns;

. the analysis is a relative estimate of sk rather than a precise and accurate number,

. the analysis represents a hypothetical sutcome and is not intended to be pradictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the msk that the Sub-Trust will encounter dificulty in meeting cbligations associated with fmancial
liabilities that are settled by delivening cash or ancther financial asset, Among cther things liquidity could be impaired by
an inakility to access secured andfor unsecured sources offinancing, an inability to sell assets or unforeseen cutflows
of cash or collateral of viclations of counterparty of peime broker terms of covenants. This situalion may arnse dus
to circumstances outside of the Sub-Trust's conftrol, such as a general market disruption or an operational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability to sell assets may be impaired if other market participants are
seaking to sell similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Trust's financial assets and financial kabilities include investrnents in derivative contracts traded over the
counter, which are nof traded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investments which may
represent a significant percentage of issue size. As a result, the Sub-Trust may not be able to kguidate quickly some
of these investments at an amount clese to fair value in order to meet requiremants, or to respond to specific events
such a5 deteroration in the credtworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquedation of investment positions may
cause financial loszes,

The Sub-Trust's investments include collective investment schemes, which may impose greater resfricbions on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust. This may Include offerings less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub- Trust to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trust provides for the subscription and redemption of Units and it is therefore exposed to the liguidity risk
associated with Unitholder redemptions in accordance with the terms in the Offering Memorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units.,

The Sub-Trust is managed to include iquid investments sufficient to meet narmal liquidity needs: although substantial
redemnptions of Units in the Sub- Trust could reguire the Sub-Trust to liquidate its investments more rapidly than
otherwise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redeemed and the valuation of the Units that remain cutstanding and the liquedity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets if more liquid assels have been sold to meet redemptions,

The Trustes may limit or suspend redemptions in certain circumstances, includéng, but not limited to, when the
determination of NAY has been suspended; whore the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trest's assels to meet
such redemption requesis would, in the reasonable opinion of the Trustes, be prejudcial to Unitholders; or under
extraordinary circumstances beyond the control of the Trustes. With respect to any redemption, having consulted with
the Investment Manager, the Trustee may reserve amounts from the redernption proceeds for any expenses, liabiliies
of contingencies, even if such reserves are not required by IFRS,

Asg at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, all liability amaunts were due within three months.

As at 30 September 2024, gross inflows and gross oufflows for forward foreign currency contracts were USD
226,054,852 and USD 223171496, respoectively. As at 30 Septermber 2023, gross inflows and gross outflows for
forward foreign currency contracts were USD 226,863,664 and USD 228,100,013 respectively.

Foreard fersign currency contracts are ganerally settled ned.
Financing arrangements include derivative transactions.

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates o other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust’s financing arrangements, can result in adverse efects to the Sub-Trust's access to lquidty and ability to
maintain leveraged positions, and may cause the Sub-Trust to incur material losses. The Sub-Trust may borrow o
utilize other forms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including. ncreasing investment
capacily, and covenng operating expenses of for the seltlement of transactions, However, there iz no guaramee that
any such amangements for obtaining leverage will be available, o, if availlable, will be available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub- Trust, Unfavorable economic condiions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markels or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trust.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Liguidity Risk jcontinued)

The use of leverage also increases nisk as it magnifies the effect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trust's Mat
Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable Padticipating Units,

A decline in the market value of the Sub-Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances where
they have borrewed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
resultin the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Sub-Trust to post additional collateral or otherwize
sell assets at & ime when it may not be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so,

Credit Risk

Crecht risk is the risk that one party to & financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation,

The Investrent Advisers have adepted procedures to reduce eredt rick related to its dealings with counterparties
of issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting, the Investment Advisors or their related parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk
of approved counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including periadic reviews of financial
statements and interim financial reports as needed.

In order to reduce exposure to credit losses, some over-the-counter derivative agreements entered into by the Sub-Trust
parmret netting of transacions arising under such agresments, excluding those with counterparties executing only spot
foreign exchange contracts. While such netting rights do not result in an offset of reported assets and lkabilities, they
do provide for the reducton of credit risk on favorable ever-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactions with the same countenparty upon the occumence of an
event of defau®t or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settied on a net basis.

Debt securfties are subject to the risk of issuer's or a guarantor's inabity to meet principal and interest payments on
its obligations and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interest rale sensitivity, market parception of the
creditworthiness ofthe issuer, and general market liquidity.

The Sub-Trust is subject to a number of risks relating to the inselvency, administration, liquidation or other formal
nrotection from creditors (Cinsolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee, These risks include without
imitation:

i, The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian [ Trustee which is not being treated as client
money both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee ("clisnt money™).

Ii. The loss of all cazh which the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee has failed to treat as client money in
accordance with procedures (ifany) agreed with the Sub-Trust.

{8, The loss of some or all of any securties held on Sub-Trust which have not been properdy segregated and so
identdfied both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee ("Trust Assets”) or chent money
hedd by ar with the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee,

i The loss of some or all assets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
I Trustes or due 1o the process of identifying and transfeming the relevant Trust Assets andfor client money
including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insahwency.

W Lesses caused by prolonged delays in recerving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assets,

An insolvency could cause severe disruption to the Sub-Trust's investment activity. In some circumstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager to temporarnly suspend the calculation of the NAVY and dealing in Linits,

3
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2024
Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)

Sredit Risk {continued)

The clearmg and depostory operatons for the Sub-Trust's security transactions are mainly concentrated with the
Custodian. At 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, substantially all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investrments are placed in custody with the Custedian (with the exception of the Time Deposits which
riay be held with a third paty custodian) or with the underying broker,

At 30 September 2024 and 30 Septermber 2023, the following financial assets were exposed to credit risk: investments
in debt investments, dervative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and cther receivables, The carrying amounts
offinancial assets best reflect the maxirmum counterparty credt risk exposure at the reporting date.

The maamum exposure to cradt nsk (excluding notional values on forward foreign cumrency contracts) as at the
réporting date can be analyzed as follows, Amounts in the table below are based on the market value,

30-Sep-2024 0 -Sep-2033

instrument Type [1E5] USD
Cash and cash equivalents R 11,448 823
Irmrerstmends ™ 1840551 133 156872418
IFibereal e el e 2897 029 2801 489
Dwse froam brokers

Collateral amounts 3,000,000 1,620,000
Forward lansign cumency coniracts 4 B85 830 1,455 669
Recesable for investmant sold - -
Recesable for Urifs subscnbed 1088032 13845
Total 158 650 841 174, 113244

® i el i SRR COM RIS NG DU On SOCK I EMEGNEs e Nk NCICED N e irnvesima ey GoRa used in ores tabiy ainde Trey 00 rot e B Sisk-
Tk b ciric cred; ik

The Sub-Trust has the following exposure to issuer credit rish:

Security ratings, if any, are cbtained from S&PMoody's/Fitch Investor Service.

Rating 30-Sep 2024 30-Sep 2023
B 0as [
A 18,71
BEE 6B 42
BB 9.75
Mot Rated 273
Tatal 100 00%.

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Sub-Trust's investment=. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
invastment grade in thes own rght or if not rated then an ety in the conporate family trea has such a rabing and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investment Manager believes there is sirong implicit support
from the rated entity to the counterparty or issuer. The Investment Advisors have a credit policy in place and the
sxposure bo credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

A credit default swap is an agreement that involves one party making a stream of payments to another party in exchange
for the right to receive protection on a reference security or obligation, As a seller of pratection, the Sub- Trust generally
receives a payment stream throeughout the term of swap. provided that there is no credit event. In addition, if the Sub-
Trust sells protection through a credit default swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer aloss because the value of the reference
obligation may be less than the prermsurmn payments received. Upon the occurrence of a specific credit event. the Sub-
Trust, 8z a seller of credit protection, may be required to lake possession of the defaulted reference obligation and
pay the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap in a physical settled trade. The Sub-Trust may alsa
pary @ net settlgment amount in the form of cash or securities equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
recovery value of the reference obligation in a cash seltled trade. Recovery values are at times established through
the credt event aucton process in which market pasticipants aré ensured that a transparent price has been set for the
defaulted security or obligation. In addition, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a retum of any assets, which have been pl

as collateral to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit default swaps, if any, is dsclosed in
the Schedules of Investments. There were no credit default =waps as at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023,

a8
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Ya;-' E_rn:_lad_ﬁl‘._{ﬂaptgr_rbgg‘ 2024
Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)

The table below sets forth concentrabions of counterparty or issuer credt nsk greater than 5% of the net assats
attributable to holders of redeermable paticipating Units,

% of Met Assets

Concentration 30-S5ep-2024  30-Sep2023
Goldman Sachs PLC - USE Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund =2 .04
HSEBEC Bank PLC - 132

* Refiscty S0 Smonts munedng 1o et than 5%

The Sub-Trest measures credit sk and expected crodit losses using probabilty of default, exposure &t default and
loss given default. Management considers both historical analysiz and forward looking information in detemsining any
expeched credit loss, Management considers the probability of default to be closs to zero as the counterparties have
a strong capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term. As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognized based on 12-meonth expected crodt losses as any such impairment would be wholly insignificant to the
Sub-Trust,

Additional Risks
Additional nsks include, but are nat limited to the following:

(i} Cap#tal Rizk Management

The capital of the Sub-Trust is represented by the Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable paricipating Units.
The amaunt of the Met Assets Attibutable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Un#ts can change significantly on a
daily basis as the Sub-Trust is subject to daily subseriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder, The Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a geing concem in order
to provide returns for Unitholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a streng capital base to support the
development of the investmant actvities of the Sub-Trust,

() Concentration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of nvestments is that performance may be mone favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual investmant.

() Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, commaunications, ransaction precessing
and settlement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote 7, maintain controls and
pracedures for the purpose of helping 1o manage cperational risk. Reviews of the service levels of service providers
are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisors. Mo assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
effective.

(i) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could otcur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely a%fect the
Sub-Trust,

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains. interest and dividends in certain
junsdictions where the Sub-Trust invests,
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.wj the Yaa’_Em:_lad_ SﬂSmtmbar 2024

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Additional Risks (continued)
{iv) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks (conbnued)

The interpretation and applicabiity of the tax law and reguistions by tax authorites at tmes may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilites. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax Eabilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authorties covering current and past tax posiions. Accounting standards may
also change, creating or removing an obligation for the Sub-Trust to accrue for a potential tax Eability, Consequently, it
is possible that certain potential tax obligations which cumentty are not probable may become so which may result in
additional tax kabilites for the Sub-Trust in the fiure and these additional liabilittes may be material. Bacause of the
foregoing uncerainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liablities ultimately borne by the Sub-Trust, including at the
time of any subscnptions, redemptions or exchanges ofinterests in the Sub-Trust. which could have an adverse impact
on investors at that time.

Additional details of risk not disclosedin these financial statements can be found in the Sub-Trust's Offering Memarandum

Credit Institutions

As at 30 Septernber 2024 and 30 September 2023, all cash and cash equivalents and amamts due fromto brokers
were held by the following credit institubions with a credit rating of A or higher. Credt mvstitution ratings are obtaned from
SEP's / Moody's Investors Service / Fitch Ratings and are unaudited.

[Bssets 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
% of Net % of Met
Counterparty uso Assets UsD Assets
| _Earciavs Bank PLCTY l - - 11,374, 918 £ 40
Brown Brothers Haminen £ Co® 10.E83 0.01 36,180 0oz
HSHEC Bank PLC™ [k .00 - -
Ronval Bank of Canada® 14 516 .01 14,255 0.01
Shanchrgvigha Enshalda Eorin ™ 2TE0ATE 143 21852 001
Standan Chadered Bank™ - - Gid [
Surmnitoma hMitsu Banling Carporatinn'™ 28 (54 .01 - -
Total cash and cash equivalents 2834817 1.48 11,449 823 .44
Dare i brokers ©%
|_Bank of Amenca bAa, £ 50, 000 (.44 -
Barclinys Bank FLC 4 30,000 022 -
Citibam bA, 10,000 0.01 -
HSEC Bank FLC 580,000 0.3 - -
WMcs g Sty & Lo - B0, 000 T
Rl Bank of Canada 730,000 038 : .
Roval Bank ol Scotiand PLC = = 670,000 038
Standand Chatefed Bank - - 60,000 014
State Street Bark § Trust Co 4 50,000 0.5 - -
Tatal due from brokers 3.050.000 1.60 1.620 000 051
™ Time Depast
& Lrrieitcind — Cusiodan G account
0 Fpe T8 5o Bl BTN MoaniBery] 1D bk e 0 f05%
 Faslriied - cash oolateral Tor doreand Aoeiigh Cumsney Tonirach
abilities 30 2024 J0-5ep-2023
%% af Mat % of Met
Counterparty usoD Assets usD Assets
Cure Bir Drokers
JeMoman Chase & Co - - 550,000 0.1
Mol Lynch 10 (0 001 .
Morgan Sanley & Co 20,0 001 -
atseral Markels PLC 3.3 10,000 171
et Shrael Bark & Trust Co = - F20. 000 018
Wierstpac Banking Cop B4, 043 - -
Tatal dus bo brokers 4.1 600000 £.18 230,000 04T
M Rl ikBes = (A5 SOl i 1o i a0 Resigh (offandy S50 idlL
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Ya;-' E_rn:_lad_ﬁl‘._{ﬂaptgr_rbgg‘ 2024

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (against USD) were used to convert the investments and other assets and liabilities

denominated in cumencies other than USD;

30-5ep2024 30Sep2023
Austraken Dollar (ALIDY) 1441442 1.549430
Cenadan Dotar (CAD) 1. 350950 1 352000
Eura (ELR ) 0898017 0544590
British Found [GEF) 0.745518 D:E1930G
Japanegsa Yen [JPY) 143 040000 148 235000

Soft Commissions

The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution anly andior for execution and investrment rosearch, Thi Sub-Trust
did not otherwi se enter into any third party soft commission arrangements for the years ended 30 September 2024 and
30 September 2023,

Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities as at 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023,

Subsequent Events

Mo events occurred subsequent to 30 September 2024 that would require adjustment ta, or dsclosure in these financial
statements.

Indemnifications
The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts that comtain a vaniety of indemndfications. The Sub-Trust's maximum exposune

under these arrangements iz unknown. However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial statements on 18 December 2024 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.,
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i Cate USD  Assets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Eritish Pound
20,000  Awiva PLC™ 613 161172026 27470 0.0
675,000  Aviva PLCW £13 040672030 875896 0.45
F75,000 Aviva PLC™ 613 12032034 1,034,997 053
300,000 Commerzbank AG™ BE3 2eM1027 435320 0.23
300,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 4.00 05062032 343551 0.18
550,000 Intesa Sanpaclo SpA 515  10/&2030 702934 0,36
2325000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538  27MO2025 3,108,608 1.61
308,000 M&G PLCY 556 20072035 384 214 0,20
325,000  Nat\West Group PLO® 742  080N20ZE 45862 0.24
900,000  Mat\West Group PLEY 241 28082026 1,132,150 058
1,000,000  Pension Insurance Cop PLG 483 070S2031 1,223,281 053
2100000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 613 191252031 2942703 1.52
1,150,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 18052033 1,886,206 0.85
ﬁ:ﬁm1 740
Euro
1,400,000 ABMAMRO Bank Ry 513  22Mi0zT 1,832,107 0,84
1,511,000 Al Group PLC 288 30052026 1,664,452 0.8
2,300,000 Alianz SE™ 310  osOTR02Y 2564339 132
500,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid* 610  O300zE 584 675 0.30
1,025,000 AXASHY 325 28052029 1,130,903 0.58
1,200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 6.00 16052028 1,433,293 0.74
825000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ B.7% otR2oz2y 1,001,957 0.E2
2555000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 475 10052029 2,531,964 1.51
1,800,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel 58 513 13012033 2161387 1.12
1,500,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 438 102034 1,681,663 087
1,400,000 BPCE SA™ 13 250172020 1,643,405 085
600,000 CaixaBank SA® 625 Z3R02T 720134 037
2,700,000 CalxaBank S&v 613 302028 3,276,352 1.69
3,000,000 Commerzbank AG™ 488 16072029 3,451,573 1.78
1,740,000 Commenwealth Bank of Australia™ 427 04062029 1,982433 1.03
1,400,000 Credt Agrcole Assurances SA 588 22033 1,746 665 0.90
800,000 Credit Agricole SA™ 550 28082028 1,087,689 055
1,830,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 4,00 24082027 2,007,393 1.04
650,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizerische 338 28082027 717508 0.37
Wersicherungsgeselischaf AG™
1,800,000  Erste Group Bank AG™ 088 15082027 1,954,226 1.01
1,955,000 Generali® 650  2TnQr0zT 2288154 1.49
3,400,000 ING Groep NV 438 15052029 3,881,228 200
2050000 Intesa Sanpacia Spd, 253 142030 21%0,248 1.13
3400000 KBC Group N 4.75 17O R2030 3842017 204
2550,000 NN Group NV 463 13012028 2,920,042 1.51
500,000 Nykredit Realkredt A5 550 2802027 1,058,354 0.55
875,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC™ 3.00 180582026 1,064, 065 055
1,350,000 Permanent TSE Group Holdings PLC™ 663  A00a2028 1,887 673 0,86
1,800,000 Raiffeizen Bank International AGHY 28R 180&2027 2,011,274 1.04
1,000,000 Segecap SA™ 650 1681172033 1,235331 084

57,652518 ___ 20.77

United States Dollar

3.600,000 ABNAMRO Bank My ™ 332 13N 3,144,090 1.82

125,000 Ak Lease Corp™'™ .00 240972022 123,969 0.08

1,000,000  Arch Capital Finance LLC 503 18122048 280,368 0.50

1,200,000  Argentum Metherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 010e2028 1,200,440 0.&2
Co Lid™

4,085,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid** 573 18082029 4 213257 2.18

2600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA™ 758 1512033 2883209 1.54

The accompamying notes form an mtegral part of she fnanoal gatements &
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumency  Description % Date USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
600,000 Banco Santander SA 275 0322030 520,924 0.27
600,000 Banco Santander SA g2 082033 683,185 0.34
1,600,000 Banco Santander SA 635 14032034 1, 712609 088
650,000 Bank of America Corp'™ a7 Osmna20ze B2 284 033
4. 614,000 Bank of America Corp™ 248 210872031 3,884,113 2.0
825,000 Bank of America Corp™ 543 15082034 B46, 644 0,44
130,000  Bank of America Corp 611 29042037 110454 0.06
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal™ 380 15h22027 2,478,058 1.28
2300000 Bardays PLC §20 12052026 2,314,897 1.20
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 484  DODS2028 1,100,685 0E&T
1,000,000 BNP Parbas Sa=® 438 002028 973,981 050
4475000 BNP Panbas Sa™™ 258 12082030 3,897 535 2
1,325,000 BPCE Sanm 312 19102051 1,142,446 059
2334 000 BPCE SAm™ 365 14012032 2,035,358 1.05
850,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The™ = 538 010a2025 848028 0,48
1,450,000 Chares Schwab CorpiThe ™= 4.00 010672026 1,351,842 0,72
3,500,000 Citigroup e« 738 15052028 3,686,587 1.80
1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 475 18052046 1,617 877 0.84
3,300,000 Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ld® 663 24062026 3318838 i
2779.000 Commenwealth Bank of Australia™ S84 13032034 2927133 1584
2824 000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA aT75 21072026 2,850,841 1.47
800,000 Credit Agricole SA™™ 4.00 10112028 886420 0.45
1,225,000  Credt Agricole SAM 328 14012030 1,135,105 0.58
225,000 Deutsche Bank AGMNew York NY™ 672 18012028 238,117 012
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York RY™ | 14M 02030 1,482 1598 0,77
1,075,000  Deutsche Bank AGMNew York NY™ 708 101172032 1,158452 060
1,626,000 HSBEC Holdings PLC 4,38 Za0ze 1,519,381 0,78
970,000 HEBC Holdings PLO® 740 131172033 1,114,045 088
225,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 420 2307028 224137 012
4286000 JPMorgan Chasa & Co §.72 140902032 4533988 2.3
2400000 KeyCorpv® 500 15092026 2 335 554 1.21
2275000 LUoyds Banking Group PLC 4,58 10 22025 2267185 1.17
2316000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co™® 520 201 2025 2,311,873 1.18
1,475,000  Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co**® 5.80 11082034 1,514 664 0.78
4,646,000 Morgan Stanley™ 585 190172033 4,874,870 252
450,000  Mational Awstralia Bank Lid™ 543 120472033 480,745 0.25
2.668.000 NatWest Group PLC™ 303 28082030 2286101 1.18
1,110,000 PNC Financial Services Group Ine/The™ = 800 15052027 1,124.971 058
875,000 Prudential Funding Asla PLC™ 285 D3naize 811,514 042
575,000 OBE Insurance Group Ltd” G588 17062026 578,716 0.30
1.800,000 Regions Financial Comp 7.3 1 22037 2 088,257 1.07
4 250,000 Societe Generale SA™™ 622 15062032 4,437,508 228
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC™ 4.30 18022027 1,189 645 0.61
1,350,000  Sumitomo Life Insurance Cof™'™ 588 180172034 1,390,434 0.72
750,000  Sumitorno Mitsui Financial Group Inc S84 02072044 807,603 0.42
B50,000 Teachers Insurance & Annulty Association of 427 1505207 741469 0.38
Amerca™
3625000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The'™ 813 3oy 3,893,860 20
3,500,000 UBS Group AGH 428 0012028 3472634 1.78
1,600,000 UniCredt Sp&™ 463 12m4r2027 1,597,762 083
850,000 UniCredit Spai= = 548 S0E2030 540,609 0.33
855,000 US Bancorp™ 370 185012027 888,105 0.46
1435000 USE Capital [Xm = G658 I1MO2024 1,208,521 082
VE0,000 Wells Fargo & Comie TES 15082028 816,867 0.42
BI2000 Wells Fargo & Co 785 181172029 921,983 048

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nancal gaternents
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon % ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar {continued)
4488000 Westpac Banking Corp™ 302 181172031 3,896,662 201
110,562 588 5710
Total Bonds 182,553,143 .27
o of
Fair Value Het
Holdings  Description USD  Assetls
Preferred Stock

United States Dollar
61456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1
Total Preferred Stock 1

(497,980 0.78
49

497,900 0.78
% of
Holdings! Fair Value Net
Units _ Description USD  Assets
Investment Furnd®
United States Dollar
22686798 Goldman Sachs PLC - GS USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 2,756,788 1.17
Total Investment Fund b
Forward Forelgn Cumency Contracts held for Porifolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized o of
Maturity Amount Armount Galn Het
Date Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty USD  Assels
161212024 GBP 1,379,380 usn 1,824,972 Westpac Banking Corp 24 B398 0.02
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 24 898 0.02
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date  Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
241072024 usD 453 755 EUR 410,973 BNP Paribas 5A {5, 365) (00
24/10/2024 UsD 16,751,415 EUR 15,470,561 HSBC Bank PLC (531,579) {0.27)
2411002024 usoD 25,677,182 EUR 36,376,064 Bank of America NA (960,462} (0,50}
16122024 uso 16,488,545 GBP 12,334,312 Citibank MA (52,857} (0,03}

Taotal Unreadized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
¥ {1,550, 263) {0.80)

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

Miatuarity Amount Armount Galn Het
Date Currency Bought __ Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
15M0/2024 ALD 88,475 usD 56,674 Standard Chartered Bank 3,33 0.00
185M10/2024 ALD 201,252 usD 133,481 Royal Bank of Canada 6,168 0.00
15M10/2024 ALUD 355,820 usD 258,003 JPMorgan Chase & Co 15,857 0.01
15/10/2024 AUD 495,283 UsD 333,878 Citibank MA 8,798 0.01
151002024 AUD 37,096,766 usD 24,843,312 Westpac Banking Corp B8, 184 0.46
0202024 BRL 42854 504 ush 7.772,995 Barclays Bank PLC 114,844 0.08
Q202024 BRL 42,954,504 Ush 7,777,654 Deutsche Bank AG 108,885 0,06
a172024 BRL 85,909,008 usD 15,658,824 Standard Chartered Bank 53,929 0.03
12122024 CHY 40,014,262 ush £.721,227 HSBC Bank PLC 3647 0.02
241002024 EUR 8,789 usD 9,581 HSBC Bank PLC 238 0.00
24/10/2024 EUR 54,402 usD 71,768 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 178 0.00

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Unrealized W of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain MNet
Date currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterpany UsD Assels
24M10/2024 EUR B2 584 usD 81,825 Mermrill Lynch 412 0.00
Australia & New Zealand
24/10/2024 EUR 165,308 UsD 185,220 Banking Group Ltd 3,824 0.00
241102024 EUR 7,604,008 UsD 8,315,383 Westpac Banking Corp 178,450 0,08
161 22024 GEP 10,547 ush 14,010 State Street Bank & Trust Co, 135 0,00
18M 22024 Gap TAB7. M2 ush 0,498,420 Barclays Bank PLC 134,998 0.07
1702024 JPY 61,268,882 usn 423,081 Barclays Bank PLC 6,351 0.00
17M0/2024 JPY 6737715974 usD 36,914,480 MatWest Markets PLC 3,287,892 1.70
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
PUrpOSEes 4,864,932 2.51
Unrealized % of
Iiat urity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
TanZznza [TER 5,343,437 (=] 772121 Citibank MA, {2,858} 0,00}
1911212024 MM 318,278 626 UsD 16,415,557 Morgan Stanley & Co (326,712} {017}
021012024 uso 15,714,104 ERL 85,508,008 Standard Chartered Bank (81,174} (0,03}
171002024 usD 13,005 JPY 17660, 143 Mat\West Markets PLC (2. 734) (0.0}
171002024 uso 182,557 JPY 26,072,989 HSBC Bank PLC (128) (0.0
1702024 uso 363,982 JPY 53,907,092 Citbank MA (1a,728) (0.01)
17002024 usD 681,131 JPY 103,995,063 JPMorgan Chase & Co (47.529) (0.03)
12122024 usD 179,445 CHY 1,256,626 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {1,315} {0.00)
190122024 usD 551,788 MXEN 6,981,801 JPMorgan Chase & Co {33) {0.000
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (456,211} {0.24)
% of
Fair Value MNet
Total Invesiments usD Assets
Total Bonds 182,553,143 84,27
Tokal Preferred Stock 1497980 078
Tetal Imvestment Fund 2,266,798 147
Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposas 24,808 0.02
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Cumency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes {1,550, 263) (0.8}
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 4,854 932 251
Tetal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (456,211) (0.24)
(Other Assets and Liabdities 4,445 850 2.28
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 193,645 146 100,00

" Inchcates a variabie rate secunty, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in efect at 20 September 2024. Maturity date
represents next call date.

= Becurity was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 18353 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualified institutional buyers.

Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date.
Regresents affiliated holding.

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nancal gaternents ]
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G5 Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Currency abbreviations:
AUD  Australian Dollar
BRL EBrazl Real

CHY Chinese Yuan

EUR Eurg

GEBP  British Pound

JBY  Japanese Yen
MXN Mexican Peso
USD United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 10
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Holdings Coupon o of
in Local Rate Mlaturity Fair Value Met
Curmen Description .} Drate USD __ Asseis
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
1,350,000  Awviva PLC™ B.13 1eioze 1,837,214 .22
1300000 AXASAE 668 DEOTR028 1,560,335 058
300,000 Commerzbank™ BE3 2aM0zT 356532 o2
300,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLG 4,00 LIS 268,242 015
550,000  Intesza Sanpacio SpA 515 10062030 551,989 032
2325000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 2702025 2754738 1.55
308,000 MEG PLCH 556 20072035 38173 0.18
900,000  MNat\West Group PLC® 211 268082026 $35,745 053
325,000  MNatWest Group PLC™ 742 08032028 393,850 0.2
200,000 Prudantial Funding Asia PLC 613 181 22031 2520318 1.42
1,100,000  RL Finance Bonds NO 4 PLC™ &4.88 07042059 878,745 085
825,000 Rothesay Life PLC T.73 16052033 S77.8B3 0.55
13,284,765 7.48
Euro
1,400,000 ABMAMRO Bank Ny 543 2amizy 1,447,634 (iK:}]
2,300,000 ANanz SE™ 310 0sOT027 2,282 147 1.28
3,200,000 Assicurazion] Generali Spae 650  2Tnor0zy 3382554 1.81
500,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid* £10 03022028 521,40 0.20
1,025,000  AXASAHY 325 28052029 973,548 055
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 DEOa2028 1,795,803 1.0
500,000 Banco de Sabadell S .00 18052028 485 806 0.28
825,000 Bank of ireland Group PLC™ B.75 oiMazozy BAT, 057 0.51
1,800,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel 54 513 13012033 1,853,881 1.04
1,000,000 BPCE SA™ 575  0imerzize 1,068,156 0.80
600,000  CaixaBank 540 625 2oy B37.276 0,36
600,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 563 19022026 516,248 0.35
00,000 Deutsche Bank AG 450 19052026 735,801 041
830,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 400 24032027 755,939 043
650,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizerische 338 2802027 827,002 0.3
ersicherungsgesellschaft AG™
2,050,000  Intesa Sanpacio SpA 283 14 2030 1,784,748 1.00
800,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuertemberg 2.2 Da0S2029 voDse2 038
2550,000 NM Group N 463 13012028 2563778 1.44
200,000  Mykredit Realkredt A5 550 28092027 235,652 053
975,000 Permanent TSE Group Holdings PLOC™ 300 19052026 817,79 052
400,000  Raiffeisen Bank International A 288 18082027 330604 0.18
1,400,000 Societe Generale S4™ 113 300&2026 1,306,239 0.74
76,640,145 LN
United Stales Dollar
4 588,000 ABMAMRO Bank MW= 4.75 2807025 4425009 248
1,700,000 AerCap Holdings MW 558 1o vz20z4 1,650,924 iR ]
1.000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15M 22046 B34, 343 0.47
1,200,000  Argentum Metherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 5143 0M0&2028 1122843 083
Co Ltd™
1,700,000  Australia & Mew Zealand Banking Group Lid=f &4.40 18052026 1,820,762 08
630,000 Banco Santander SA 275 03M 22030 447,71 025
600,000 Banco Samtander SA 65492 080a2023 574,000 032
2500000 Bank of America Corp/™ ™ 640 1702025 2449212 1.38
5425000 Bank of America Corp's™ 630 10032026 5,328,045 3.00
650,000 Bank of America Corp'™ 387 0s0a028 585,207 0.33
100,000 Bank of America Corp 841 290472037 8,710 0.08
2550000 Bank of Montreal™ 380 1822027 2,231,030 1.26
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 520 120820268 2217983 1.28

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nancal gaternents
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 484 09052028 1,003,756 0.56
3,100,000 BNP Panbas S&= 4.38 12052026 2,985,339 1.67
2400000 BNP Paribas S8+ 463 13032027 227200 1.28
1,000,000 BNP Paribas Sa== 4.38 ma2oze Ba0.952 0.0
1,325000 BPCE SAmi= 312 181 2031 887,935 0.56
850,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The™ = 538 01oe2025 #5018 0.51
1,450,000 Chares Schwab CorpiThe ® 400  00s2026 1,211,516 0.8
B50,000  Citigroup Ing™ ™ 400 10122025 744,345 0.42
1.500,000 Citigroup lnc® ™ 3B 18022026 1,285,031 0.72
1,650,000 Citigroup lnc™ 408 23042028 1,517,491 0.85
3,500,000 Citigroup Ing™® 738 15082028 3,401,176 1.91
1,725,000 Citigroup nc 475 18052048 1,340,609 078
3,300,000 Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ltd™ 563 240062028 3,194 107 1.80
2050000 CoBankACB™™ 625 oiv20z6 1,570,643 1.1
4. 300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA aTs 21072026 A, 00, 452 225
1,225,000  Credt Agricole SA 325 140472030 1,021,740 0.57
225,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York NY™ 672 180172028 22357 013
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York MYy 373 14M02030 1,22881% 0.88
2200000  Fukocku Mutual Life Insurance Co™ 500 28072025 2,128,605 1.20
6,575,000 HSBC Haoldings PLC 425 180820258 5,324,235 356
7.050000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 2026 6,682,458 ATE
2975000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4.32 2604027 2,819,348 1.58
225,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 420 2307028 208,374 012
2400000 KeyCorp™ = 5.00 15082026 1,836,433 1.03
2275000 Lioyds Banking Group PLC 458 10122025 2175047 1.22
8,150,000  Meij Yasuda Life Insurance Co»= 520 2002025 7,830,293 4,46
450,000 Mational Australia Bank Ltd™ 643 120172033 440,184 0.25
1,800,000  NatWest Group PLC® 303 28082030 1,355,143 0.76
1,110,000 PHNC Financial Services Group Inc/The!*® 600 15052027 77,007 0.55
875,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLCY 205 03082028 T24 820 041
2550,000 OBE Insurance Group Lid™ 675  02M22024 2.518,256 1.42
575,000 CQBE Insurance Group Ltd™ 588 17062026 547,295 0.3
1,800,000 Regions Financial Comp T7.38 10/ 272037 1,838,504 1.03
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA 4.25 18082026 2616624 1.47
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC™ 430 18022027 1,123,070 0,83
850,000 Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of 427 15052047 545465 0.36
Amernica™
3,625,000 Teromte-Dominian Bank/The'" 813 3027 3,617,159 204
2475000  Truist Financial Corp™ ™ &13  15haozvy 1,874,059 1.05
3500000 UBS Group AG* 4.28 Damizoze 3,218,087 1.81
1,600,000  UniCredit Sp&= 4 63 120452027 1,511,877 0.8&
850,000 UniCredit Spa~ = 5486 SOE2030 544,718 0.3
565,000 US Bancorp™ ™ 370 1502027 708,718 0.40
1435000 USE Capital X 6.58 01052023 1,086,858 080
1,750,000  Veya Financial [ne™ 470 230172028 1,410,348 0,74
750,000 Wells Fargo & Covm 7853 15042028 750,215 0.43
BOZ000  Wells Fargo & Co 755 181172029 BS25TT 0.48
3,800,000 Woestpac Banking Corp® 432 2312028 33662 1.88
11 A 65.01
Total Bonds 155,497,340 87.48

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 12
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

%o of
Fair Value Net
Holdings  Description USD  Asseis
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
81,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1, 375078 0.77
Total Prefemed Stock 1,37 5,078 [ X
% of
Haoldirgs! Fair Value Net
Units _ Description uso Assels
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
BO962638 Goldman Sachs PLC - GS USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X B 962 638 5.04
Total Investment Fund 8,062,638 5,04

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

Mat ity Amount Amecunt Gain Het
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty UsD Assets
30102023 =D 347,183 GBP 274,802 Cibbank MA 11,686 [iXi]]
Q0023 uso 639,755 GBP 513,026 UBSAG 13,474 0.
3002023 usD 16,134,793 GBP 12629,154 JPMergan Chase & Co 717,648 0.40
OB 22023 usD 27,802,590 EUR 25,908,672 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 197,348 0.1
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 240,166 0.53
Unrealized W of
it urity Amount Amount Loss Het
Date Currency Bought  Cuirency Sold Counterparty UShD  Assels
INN02023 GBP 431,096 [E=5] 530,996 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (13,732) (0.0}
INM02023 GBP 18912251 uso 2370,702 Royal Bank of Canada {36,306} (0.02)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes {50,038) (0.03)

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

IMat urity Amount Amount Gain Net
Date Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
21112023 ALD 51,101 usD 32,956 Westpac Banking Corp 81 0.00
Ausstralia and New Zealand

29112023 ALID 175,384 UED 112,584 Banking Group Ltd 1,458 0.00
2901172023 ALD 502 801 UsED 324,193 BNP Paribas SA BTE 0,00
29112023 ALD 35,738,256 LsD 22,953,469 Citbank MA 150,803 0.08
12002023 CHY SE3,829 usD 80,928 Cinbank NA 547 0.00
201 22023 CHY 23.637.028 UsD 3,268,607 Morgan Stanley & Co 11,307 0.0
20122023 CHY 23,637,028 usn 3,270,248 Standard Chartered Bank 9,666 0.0
oRMr2023 uso 30,272 ERL 151,208 Barclays Bank PLC B2 0.00
OAM02023 UsSD 105,269 BRL 523,125 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 753 0.00
OEMD2023 UsD 18,184,876 BRL B8,552 329 Citbank MA 283,018 017
3002023 UsD 2 .587 GBP 18,971 Deutsche Bank AG BG4S 0.00
30M0/2023 UsD 35,333 GBP 28,132 HSBC Bank PLC 770 0.00
30002023 usD 130,533 GEP 103,203 JPMorgan Chass & Co 4547 0.00
012023 uso 174,628 BRL B62, 324 Citbank MA 3,120 0.00
O8M1/2023 uso 56,180 MXN 568,587 JPMorgan Chase & Co 809 0.00
OeM12023 UsD 55,601 MXMN 588,001 Barclays Bank PLC 111 0.00
OaM1/2023 UED 238 215 BN 4,083,073 State Street Bank & Trust Co, 1,760 0,00
221172023 UsD 131,147 JFY 18,926,588 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 3,242 0.00
22112023 UsD 135,348 JEY 18,654, 784 MatWest Markets PLC 2522 0,00

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 13
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Unrealized W of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain MNet
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterpany UsD Assels
22M1r023 usD 831,224 JPY 133,542,081 Royal Bank of Canada 28,755 0.02
1AM 272023 usD 27810 EUR 256,823 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 373 0.00
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 515,503 0.29
Unrealized % of
Ilat urity Amount Amount Loss Het
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Ush Assets
2012023 ALD 225420 LED 148,776 State Street Bank & Trust Co, 451} (0.00)
03102023 BRL 76,103 wsh 15,433 Citibank MA, (228) (0.0}
0302023 BRL 45,075,279 usn 9,183,762 JPMorgan Chase & Co (178,072} {040
Q302023 BRL 45,075,279 sD 9,185,708 Deutsche Bank AG {180,018} (010
0312023 BRL 89,552 329 uso 18,104,419 Cibbank MA (293,357} {0.18)
12M10/2023 CHNY 24,315,846 usD 3,421,951 Royal Bank of Canada (27,100} (0.0}
121102023 CHY 24,883,638 usD 3,500,502 Standard Chartered Bank (26,378) {0.01)
13122023 EUR 80,172 uUsD 47,126 Morgan Stanley & Co {1,338} (0,00}
14122023 ELR, 3,664,321 LsD 3,842,637 Morgan Stanley & Co (49,848) (0,03}
141 2023 EUR 3,664,321 UsD 3,839,562 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (46,7 74) (0,03)
3002023 Gap 55,908 LsD 83,117 Westpac Banking Corp {2,657} (0.0
30M02023 GEP 3313.580 ush 4,250,520 Standard Chartered Bank (204 2400 (0.12)
30M0/2023 GBP 3,329,428 uso 4,269,716 BNP Paribas 54 (205,200} (012
2212023 JPY 14,053,570 usD 95,680 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {707} {0.00)
22112023 JPY 3189177224 usD 22 282,520 Morgan Stanley & Co (552 680) {0.37)
221172023 JPY  3,189177.225 usD 22 278,448 MatWest Markets PLC (658, 607) {0.37)
09/11/2023 MM 671,274 uso 38,722 JPMorgan Chase & Co (341) (0,00}
Oa/11/2023 MM 17,187,043 uso 995, 564 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (12,870} (0,01}
0aM 12023 LA 126,572 532 UsD 7,272,421 Morgan Stanley & Co (35,453 (0.02)
o8M1/2023 BN 126,572,532 LsD 7,261,428 HSBC Bank PLC (24,461} (0.01)
121002023 uso 25458 CHNY 190,496 Bank of Armerica NA (138) (0,00}
121002023 uso 20,568 CHNY 212,645 Mat\West Markets PLC (121} (0,00}
1210/2023 usD 23,568 CNY 212,424 Citibank NA, (90} (0.0
12102023 usD 58,542 CHY 420,455 HSBC Bank PLC (160} {000y
12102023 UsD 69,403 CMNY 504,051 UBSAG (870} {0.00)
121002023 usD 3,285,587 CHNY 23 637,028 Standard Chartered Bank (14,511} {0.01)
1210/2023 usoD 3,422 475 CHY 24,606,314 Morgan Stanley & Co {12,930} (0.01}
031172023 usD 115618 BRL 581,944 BNP Paribas 5S4 {125) {0.00)
Auwstralia and Mew Zealand
2172023 usD T0.870 ALD 110,182 Banking Group Lid (365} (0.0}
Tatal Unreall zed Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes {2,641,880) {1.48)
The sccompamying nodes fom an mbegml part of Bhe fnanoal Saternents 14
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

% of
Fair Value Het
Total Investments usoD Assets
Total Bonds 155,497,340 87 .48
Total Prefesred Stock 1,375,078 o7
Total Imvestment Fund B.962638 5.04
Tokal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 40168 053
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts heid for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes : 3 (50,038) {0.03)
Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 515,503 029
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (2B41,580) i1.48)
Other Assets and Liakdities 13.188.017 740
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemabl e Participating Units 177,756,724 100, 00

o Incheates a varabie rate securty, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in efect at 30 September 2023, Maturity date
rpresents noxt call date,

= Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date.

# Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1933 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualified institutional buyers.

Regresents affiliated holding.

Currency abbreviations:
AUD  Agstralian Dollar
BRL  Brazl Real

CNY  Chinese Yuan

EUR Euro

GBP  PBritish Pound

JPY  Japanese Yen

MXN Mexican Peso
USD United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 18
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2025

252,473,208.22

38,989,437,545

75,269,790.44

11,623,913,738

13,214,442.37

2,040,706,335

4,980,143.44

769,083,551

72,906,178.27

11,258,901,110

37,095,974.30

3,556,391,056

5,212,427,487

7,798,821.43

1,250,619,005

6,948,262.23

1,331,912,387

12,562,073.80

1,939,961,057

8,541,300.525
717,394.235
9,280,828.874
5,386,632.094
834,755.380
1,200,768.684
1,001,868.675
1,651,390.987
i 1.55 239
6.94 1,072
7.86 1,214
6.89 661
6,244
6.49 1,041
6.94 1,330
7.61 1,175
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2025

187,117,965.90
5,051,655

37.04
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3,090,608,866.05
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UFJ S.A.

2023 12 31

2023 2022

32.1,32.3 2,935,193,869 453,281,989  3,825,986,159 590,847,043

3,16,32.1,32.3 3,616,724,062 558,530,697  4,284,596,331 661,670,211

1,603,412,205 247,614,947  2,229,417,660 344,288,969

2,013,311,857 310,915,750  2,055,178,671 317,381,242

32.1,32.3 7,905,238 1,220,806 41,095,998 6,346,455
4,32.1,32.3 2,738 423 2,646 409
5 2,742,761 423,565 2,550,486 393,872

6 690 107 534 82

7,16 75,461,935 11,653,587 56,886,270 8,784,947

8 6,638,031,293  1,025,111,173  8,211,118,424 1,268,043,018
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31

2023 2022
16,32.1  2,072,466,179 320,050,952  2,665,200,741 411,586,950
2,072,466,179 320,050,952  2,665,200,741 411,586,950
0 0 0 0
9,16,32.1  3,815,550,822 589,235,513  4,852,402,519 749,356,521
3,815,550,822 589,235,513  4,852,402,519 749,356,521
0 0 0 0
10 1,229,105 189,811 2,511,756 387,890
11,16 58,526,361 9,038,226 127,795,347 19,735,435
39,457,074 6,093,356 10,289,047 1,588,938
12 37,241,146 5,751,150 8,258,300 1,275,329
13 2,215,928 342,206 2,030,747 313,608
14 187,117,966 28,896,627 187,117,966 28,896,627
15 364,038,890 56,218,526 302,480,181 46,712,014
15 1,762,158 272,130 325,518 50,270
97,882,738 15,116,031 62,995,349 9,728,372
17 6,638,031,203  1,025,111,173  8,211,118,424  1,268,043,018
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31
2023 2022
18,32.1 88,703 13,698 75,775 11,702
88,703 13,698 75,775 11,702
21 52,561,295,560 8,117,040,873 44,808,157,318 6,919,723,735
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31

2023 2022
305,406,272 47,163,891 133,835,051 20,668,147
419,480 64,780 1,609,626 248,575
54,460,452 8,410,328 73,318,828 11,322,627
(207,634,601)  (32,065,011)  (85,089,296)  (13,140,340)
(505, 331) (78,038)  (19,419,339)  (2,998,929)
(4,270,379) (659,475)  (1,835,161) (283,404)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
22 120,905,992 18,671,512 134,826,564 20,821,266
(33,509,033)  (5,174,800)  (44,141,518)  (6,816,775)
4,397,406 679,001 5,972,209 922,288
23 7,382,356 1,140,057 8,565,956 1,322,841
(60,136,136)  (9,286,823)  (63,758,784)  (9,846,269)
25,26 (25,051,516)  (3,868,706)  (22,559,016)  (3,483,789)
(20,355,899)  (3.143,561)  (17,925,916)  (2,768,299)
(2,584,124) (399,066)  (2,247,688) (347,110)
(1,545,058) (238,603)  (1,360,468) (210,097)
27,31 (35,084,620)  (5,418,118)  (41,199,768)  (6,362,480)
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(1,275,260) (196,938) (1,454,125) (224,561)

24 (2,519,709) (389,119) (2.,730,496) (421,670)
12,28.1  (33,421,187) (5.161,234)  (21,048,460) (3.250,514)
99,596,100 15,380,626 64,977,102 10,034,414

28.2 (1,713,362) (264,594) (1,981,753) (306,042)
97,882,738 15,116,031 62,995,349 9,728,372
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UFJ S.A.

2023 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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1.3.
2.1.
2.2.
2023 12 31
1.27480000
0.00709320
1.10465000
2.3.
2023
2022
2.4.
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2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2023 12 31

10
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2.10.
2.11.
2.12.
2.13.

2023 2022
2,202,093,277 2,947,074,206
1,414,630,785 1,337,522,125
3,616,724,062 4,284,596,331

2,738 2022 2,646
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3,363,209
960,211

2,402,998

22,234,272
20,288,833

1,945,439

25,597,480

5,749,717,292

2023 12 31

90,062 (25,795)
39,708 0
50,354  (25,795)
1,301,875
1.301.875
0 0
1,391,937  (25,795)
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117,858 3,545,334 3,306,338 238,997
33,649 1,033,568 946,856 86,711
84,209 2,511,766 2,359,480 152,286

710,988 24,247,135 21,743,371 2,503,764

710,988 22,301,696 19,797,932 2,503,764

0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

828,846 27,792,469 25,049,709 2,742,761

2023 2022
690 534
690 534
2023 2022
30,925,318 16,263,642
17,079,967 14,158,477
691,916 656,139
4,411,547 4,377,532
6,317,669 6,922,186
10,617,073 11,432,600
1,574,684 1,576,343
881,536 195,524
0 0
567,781 834,146
0 0
2,394,444 469,681
75,461,935 56,886,270
4,585,122,868 2022
2022 12 31



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10
2023 2022
971,611 528,787
257,494 1,982,969
1,229,105 2,511,756
11
2023 2022
8,561,263 9,571,741
7,790,425 10,319,486
15,081,748 13,423,755
0 0
15,411 29,171
» 0 26,800,870 87,606,762
276,644 74,489
* 0 6,769,943
58,526,361 127,795,347
Q) 2022 12 31
12
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A60
2023 12 31
13
2023 2022
2,215,928 2,030,747
2,215,928 2,030,747
14
2023 12 31 5,002,575

49,080 187,117,966
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2023 12,597,421 289,882,760 325,518
2022 12 31 0 0 62,995,349
0 0 0
2022 0 13,380,000 (13,380,000)
2017 0 (8,700,000) 8,700,000
0 53,800,000 (53,800,000)
3,078,709 0 (3,078,709)
2023 12 31 15,676,130 348,362,760 1,762,158
10
2023 12 31 58,411,675 2022 53,731,675
2022 28 13,380,000 2023
2017 8,700,000
2023 12 31
2023
2019 9,981,000
2020 10,911,000
2021 11,874,000
2022 12,265,675
2023 13,380,000
2023 12 31 58,411,675
2023 12 31
2023 2022

2,982,750,453 3,349,527,021
18,601,641 15,563,726
3,001,352,094 3,365,090,747
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5,614,636,504
18
19
20

2023 2022 12 31
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2023 2022
1,942,039,398 2,491,655,095
339,089,048 475,836,557
8,300,550 6,590,039
2,289,428,996 2,974,081,691
2013 26

4,585,122,870 2022

2023 2022
88,703 75,775
2023 2022
703,210 1,698,764
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22
2023 2022
27,782,396 27,477,944
84,167,200 86,642,608
4,634,416 18,149,234
1,060,166 1,059,205
3,261,813 1,497,573
120,905,991 134,826,564
1992 17 69 (2
23
2023 2022
93,745 365
5,410,115 4,308,298
874,597 1,335,997
* 217,437 2,404,067
779,823 513,673
6,639 3,556
7,382,356 8,565,956

™
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24
2023 2022
393,238 701,672
1,691,949 802,718
77,704 7,812
356,818 1,218,294
2,519,709 2,730,496
25
2023 2022
33 34
95 87
45 45
173 166
26
2023 2022
6,789,725 6,267,400
881,875 853,614
5,413,786 5,413,786
2023 2022 12 31
27
2023 2022
517,602 637,273
1,192,339 1,132,763
6,968,897 5,280,881
8,808,345 6,895,172
1,969,623 1,687,297
5,660,765 5,739,620
3,940,649 3,940,850
5,138,430 15,057,271
586,992 525,935
202,482 122,970
98,496 179,736
35,084,620 41,199,768
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2020 12 31

100

8212

100

30

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
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2023 2022
24,363,057 15,407,163
9,058,130 5,641,297
33,421,187 21,048,460
2023 2022
1,641,509 1,905,898
71,853 75,855
1,713,362 1,981,753
33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
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5,327,640 (5,716,313
4,241,878
2020

2023 2022
250,097 241,485
74,486 67,237
30,055 26,691
354,638 335,413

12 31 3402
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32
32.1.

2023 12 31

2,935,193,869 0 0 2,935,193,869
2,202,093,277 1,414,630,785 0 3,616,724,062
7,905,238 0 0 7,905,238

0 0 2,738 2,738

0 0 0 0
5,145,192,384  1,414,630,785 2,738  6,559,825,907
2,072,466,179 0 0 2,072,466,179
3,815,550,822 0 0 3,815,550,822
5,888,017,001 0 0 5,888,017,001
88,703 0 0 88,703

88,703 0 0 75,775
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2022 12 31

3,825,986,159 0 0 3,825,986,159
2,947,074,206  1,337,522,125 0 4,284,596,331
41,095,998 0 0 41,095,998

0 0 2,646 2,646

0 0 0 0
6,814,156,363  1,337,522,125 2,646  8,151,681,134
2,665,200,741 0 0 2,665,200,741
4,852,402,519 0 0 4,852,402,519
7,517,603,260 0 0 7,517,603,260
75,775 0 0 75,775

75,775 0 0 75,775
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32.2.
2023 12 31
1,732,460,231 0 0 1,732,460,231 12,817,030
1,589,457,158 0 0 1,589,457,158 3,516,149
3,321,917,389 0 0 3,321,917,389 16,333,179
1,738,235,564 0 0 1,738,235,564 12,798,135
1,253,765,427 0 0 1,253,765,427 27,860,760
2,992,000,991 0 0 2,992,000,991 40,658,895

2023 12 31
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1,899,365,978 602,914 0 1,899,968,892 58,671,005

276,202,684 0 0 276,202,684 1,460,089

2,175,568,662 602,914 0 2,176,171,576 60,131,094

1,951,149,778 583,601 0 1,951,733,379 58,650,622

3,429,660,974 0 0 3,429,660,974 80,871,843

5,380,810,752 583,601 0 5,381,394,353 139,522,465
2022 12 31 2022 12 31
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32.3.

2023 12 31

2023

2,935,193,869
58,781,214
2,935,193,869

3,616,724,062
335,748,290
53,432,726
3,041,245,689
172,124,952

2022

3,825,986,159
89,447,866
3,825,986,159

4,284,596,331
276,865,118
660,289,269
2,933,839,603
374,268,606

14,172,405 39,333,735
7,905,238 41,095,998
10,844 26,460,119
7,894,383 9,368,347
11 5,267,532

0 0

2,738 2,646
2,738 2,646

690 534

690 534

6,559,826,597

8,151,681,668
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32.4.
2023 12 31
2023 2023
3,386,292 96,936
81,465,147 1,102,919
264,357,581 3,211,972
1,383,251,211 8,405,204
1,589,457,158 3,516,149
3,321,917,389 16,333,179
2022 12 31
2022 2022
46,212,155 253,378
143,248,397 2,129,579
210,566,686 3,156,846
1,499,941,654 53,131,205
276,202,684 1,460,089

2,176,171,576 60,131,094
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2023 2022
6,638,031,293 8,211,118,424
97,882,738 62,995,349
1.47 0.77
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALAMCE SHEET
December 31, 2023

{in LU=D)
ASSETS

Motes 2023 2022
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 321,323 293515308569 38255986159
Loans and advances o credit institutions 3,16, 32.1., 323, 3.616.724.082 4.284.596.301
a) repayable on demand 1.603.412.205 2222417660
b} other loans and advances 2013.311.857 205517867
Loans and advances o customers 321, 323 T.905.238 41.095.938
Shares and cther variable-yield securities 4,321, 32.3. 2.738 2,645
Fixed Assets 5 2.742.761 2,550,486
Other assets -] 650 534
Prepaymaents and accrued income T.16 T5.481.935 SE.BEE.2TO
TOTAL ASSETS a8 £.638.031.253 8.211.118.424

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
=12
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBCURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2023
{in USD)
= contmued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2023 2022
Amounts owed to credit institutions 16, 321, 2072466179 2.665.200.T41
a) repayable on demand 207246868179 2865 200741
b) with agreed maturity dates o 0
Amounts owed to customers 9,16, 32.1, 3.815550.822 4.852.402.519
a) repayable on demand 3815550822 4 852 402 519
b) with agreed maturity dates o 0
Cther liabilities 10 1.229.10% 2.511.756
Accruals and deferred income 11,186 58.526.381 127.795.347
Pravisions 39.457.074 10.289.047
a) provisions for taxation 12 20146 8.258.300
b) other provisions 13 2215828 2.030.747
Subscribed capital 14 187 117,968 187.117.966
Reserves 15 364,038,890 302.480.181
Result brought forward 15 1.7T62.158 325.518
Profit for the financial year 97,882,738 62,995,349
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17 " 6638031293 T B.211.118424

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-13.
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MITSLUEBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALAMCE SHEET ITEMS
Decamber 31, 2023

{in LS
Motes 2023 2022
Contingent liabilities 18, 32.1. B8.703 T5.775
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 83,703 78775
Fiduclary operations 2 52.561.295.560 44.808.157.318

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-14.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2023
{in LS
Motes 2023 2022
Interest receivable and similar income 305406272 133.835.051
af which:
- Megative interast received on amounts owed
to credit institutions and to customers 419,480 1.609.626
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 54 480 452 73.318.825
Interest payable and similar charges (207.634.601) (85.089.296)
af which:
- Megative interest paid on loans and advances
and on balances with credit institutions (505.331) (19.419.33%9)
- Interest Loss fram foreign currency swap (4.270.375) (1.835 161)
Imcome from securities 0 0
Income from shares and other variable yield securities i] 0
Commission receivable x2 120.905.992 134.826.564
Commission payable (33.508.033) [44.141.518)
Met profit on financial operations 4,397.408 5.972.209
Other operating income 23 T.382.256 B.565.956
General administrative expenses (80.135.138) (63.758.784)
a) staff costs 25, 26 {25.051.518) (22.559.018)
of which:
wages and salaries (20,355.805) (17 .925.816)
social security costs [2.584.124) (2.247 588)
of which:
- social securly costs relating to pensions (1.545.058) {1.360.458)
b) other administrative expenses 2T, M (35.084.620) (41.1909.763)
Value adjustments in respect of tanglble [1.275.260) {1.454.125)
and intangible assets
Other aperating charges 24 (2.515.70%) (2.730.496)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12, 284 (32.421.187) {21.048.480)
Profit on ardinany activities after tax 98,556,100 g4 877 102
Other taxes not shawn under the preceding items 28.2 (1.713.362) (1.981.753)
Praofit for the financial year 97.882.738 62.995.349

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-16.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5.A

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023

HOTE 1 - GEMERAL

1.1

Corporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 4. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on April 11, 1974 as a socidld anomyme.,

Om April 1, 1855, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd_, and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.4. changed its name to Bank of
Taokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Graup (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubsshi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its
namea 1o Bank ol Tokya-Mitsubishi UFJ [Luxembourg) S A,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capfalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by T0% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi LUFJ Finangial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LIFJ
{Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.4. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSLEBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.8, has issued 48,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.965,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 52,25% of the capital, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 28 53%

Om August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UF.) Global Custedy 5. A. has established an external branch located at
Ormmande House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin

Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1803, under the number 807648,

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S 4. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A (MIEL).

.18.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Cn May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Mitsubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking {(Luxembourg) 5.4

Thie members of the Board of Directors ane Senior Executrves of Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and Banking Corparation Group
and Independent Directors. The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requirements
existing in Luxembourg, ane determined and monitared by the Board of Directors n accordance with those appled in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Matur in

The obgect of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third parties either wathin or
sutside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial eperations, as well as all ather aperations,
whether indusbrial or commercial or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above.

Maore specifically, the Bank concentrates its activities on investment management services.

A significant volume of the Banks transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi LIFJ

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

The Bank's Beard of Dinectars has made an assessment of the Bank's abilty to continue as a going concerm and 15
satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore, the Beard of

Directors is not aware of any matenal uncertaintes that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's abikty to continue
as a going concem. Therefore, the annual accounts continwe to be prepared on the going concern basis.

S 18-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

MNOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21.

2.2

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accondance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Lugembourg.

In ohserving these, the follewing significant acoounting policies are applied,

Assets and l@bilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemed become cleared funds, that is,
cn their date of effective transfer,

Egrei )

The Bank maintains a mult-cumency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded

Assets and [Ebilites are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
reaksed and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluabon aré accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign cumencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettied forward transactions are translated into ISD at the forward rate prewvailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturbies.

Results an unsettied forward transactions linkesd to spot transactions and an swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on positicn covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized
at year end,

The main foreign cumency exchange rates used as at December 31, 2023 are as follows:
1 US0 = 1,27480000 GBF

1 USD = 0,00708320 JPY
1 USD0 = 1,10465000 EUR
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Financial instruments dervatves

The Bank's commiments deriving from the dervatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agresments, financial futures and options are recordad on the transaction date among the off balance sheet items.

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals

recorded for the year 2023 (2022 USD 0).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liability and economic

unity iz established or where a financial instrurnent i hedged by a reverse transaction o that no cpen pesiion axists,

It is the Bank's policy to establsh specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts, as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjustrnents, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they
reslate.

islan for i
In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lumg-sum provision for nsk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are Bkely to crystalise but which have not vet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcleur des Confribubions on December 18, 1987, this provision should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 21, 2023 (2022 USD Q)

S
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MITSUEBISHI UFJ INWVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- cantinued -
Transferable securities
Transierable securities are recorded initialty at their purchase price. The average cost methed is used for initial

recogniticn. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or ansing from a diminution of value, ane deducted

from the account balance.

Tangible and intangibl

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets with
lirnited useful econemic lves is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systermatically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years,

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;

s (ther intangible assets: 5 years,

«  Other tangible assets; 10 years,

*  Goodwll: 5 years.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis m the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
cormesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditune incurred during the financial year but redating to a subsequent inandial year,

Agcruals and deferred incorme

This liabikty item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

-22-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debits the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether ikely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncerain as to their amount or as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main sireams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank earns fee and
cormmission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the period that the
SENICES ane proveded,

MOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nominal value
may be analysed according to their remaining maturity as follows:

2023 2022

usD usp

Mat mare than three months 2202093277 2947 074,206
Maore than three months but less than one year 1.414.630.785 1,337 522125
3.616.724.062 4,284 596.331

MOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable secunties shown under the item “Shares and other vanable yield securities” consist entirely of unlsted
securities for IS0 2,738 (2022 USD 2 B48).

-23-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

NOTE & - MOVEMENTS IN FIXED ASSETS

The following movements have occummed in the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the financial year:

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additions Disposals Exchange Gress value at Cumulative Net value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year year
uso uso UsD uso usD usD UsD
1. Tangible assets 3363208 50.062 (25.795) 117.858 3.545.334 3.306.338 2365487
a) Hardwane 950,211 38,708 o] 33.649 1.033.568 245 856 56.711
b} Other fiures and fitings,
fiat furniture, equipment and 2402508 50,354 (25.T95) 84,208 2511.766 2,350,480 152,286
vehicles
2. Intangible assets 22,234,272 1.301.875 1] 710,988 24,247 135 21.743.3M 2.503.764
a) Softears 20286833 1.301.875 o 710.588 22,301 895 19.787.932 2503764
b) Goodwill acquired for
valuable
Consideration 1.945.439 0 o o 1.945 439 1.845.439 a
Tatal Fixed Assets 25.597.480 1.391.937 {25.795) 828,848 27.792.469 25.049.709 2.742.761

Goodwll acquired for valuable consideration represents the value of the takecver of part of the client base of ancther insbtution

.24 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2023
- contmued -

HNOTE & - OTHER ASSETS

.35
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2023 2022
uso usD
Cher assets 630 534
620 S34
HOTE 7 - PREPAYMEMNTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:
2023 2022
uso uso
Actrued interest income 30925318 16.263.642
Accrued Interest income on swaps 17.079.8967 14.158.477
Commission from the Management Company 681.916 656,139
Commission on fiduciary operations 4.411.547 4377532
Commissicn on global custady 6.317. 669 6922185
Commission on investment funds 10.617.073 11.432600
Ciher accrued ingome 1.574 654 1.576,343
Cther Commissions 881.538 195524
Cther prepayments o 0
Prepard general expenses 567.781 B34.146
Frepaid income takes ] [i]
VAT recoverable 2384 444 458581
75461 835 55.886.270



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTEB - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2023, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign curmrencies,
rransiated into USD, is USD 4.585 122868 (2022 USD 5.745.717.292).

NOTE 9 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2023, there is no debits other than those repayvable on demand owed to customers,
{as at December 31, 2022 debts ather than repayable on demand amounted to USD O).

HOTE 10 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabilhes may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022

UusD UsD

Preferentsal creditors gF.61 528787
Sundry creditors 257 484 1.982 959
1.229.105 2511.758
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- contmued -

HOTE 11 - ACCRUALS AMD DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022
uso uso
Actrued commission £8.561.263 571,741
Accrued general expenses 7.790.425 10.319.485
Accrued interest expenses 15.081.748 13423755
Deferred income related to commission 1) a
Ciher deferred income 15.411 2817
Meutrakzabion of foréign exchange results on postion covered
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2) 26.800.870 87,606,762
Cther accrued expenses 276644 74.489
Cther suspense receipts (%) o 6,769,943
58.526.381 127,795,347

{*) Other suspense receipts: Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2022 to
the retated beneficiary.

NOTE 12 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION
The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutary capital is denominated.
In September 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no 80 dated June 21, 2018

Consequently, the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the LISD,
As at December 31, 2023, there is no deferred ta.

.97
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 13 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other pravisions are made of provision for staff remuneration.

223 2022

ush usD

Provigion for staff remuneration 2215928 2030747
2215928 2030747

HOTE 14 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2023, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187,117 986 for
2.002.5735 shares of Class A and 43,080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 15 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought

reserve reserves forward

uso uso uso

Balance at January 1, 2023 12.587 421 289 882 76D 325518

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2022 0 O 62005 340

Appropriation of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders 1] 1] 0

- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2022 0 12,280,000 (13.380,000)
= Transfer from Reserde for Net Warth Tax

2M7 1] (8.700.000) 8.700.000

- Allocation to Free resanve [1] 53.800.000 (53.800.000)

- Allecation to Legal reserve 3.078.700 0 {3.078.708)

Balance at Decernber 31, 2023 15676130 348,362,760 1762158

.28
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

Under Lusembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amownt equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is egqual to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
following year, Dastribution of the legal reserve & resticted.

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previcus
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an ameunt equal to five times the net worth tax eredd to a special
resarve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

As of December 31 2023, the special reserve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's ather reserve for a total
amount of LISD 58411 675 (2022 USD 53.731.675).

As resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 28, 2022, the Bank has allocated an amaount of
USD 13.380.000 to special reserve for Met Worth Tax 2022 and reversed the available special resenve for Net

Woorth Tax constituted in 2017 which amounted to LISD 8,700,000,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2023,

2023

Reserve for Met

Worth Tax

Years uso
2019 9.981.000
2020 10,811.000
2021 11.8674.000
2022 12,265 675
2003 13.380.000
Balance at December 31, 2023 8.411.675

2721345
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at December 31, 2023, the following balances with related partes are cutstanding

ASSETS

2023 2022
UsD UsD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.982.750.453 3348 527.021
Prepayments and acorued income 18.601.641 15.563.726
3,001,352.084 3.365,080.747

LIABILITIES
2023 2022
usD usD
Amounts owed to credit institutions 1.942,039.3838 2.491 555095
Amounts owed 1o customerns 339.080 048 475 836 557
Accruals and deferred income 8,300,550 5,500,030
2,280 428 008 2974081 691

At the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemption fior the exposures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure imits, in accordance with the Regulation
{ELJ} Mo 5752013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 17 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2023, the aggregate amount of liabalities dencminated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD 4 585 122 870 (2022 5.614 636 504).

NOTE 18 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022

UsD usD

Counter-guarantess msued 83,703 75775
I ——— I ——————8

As at the year-end, there wera no related party balances,

HOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered mta certain commitrments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2023 2022
usD UsD

Commitments in respect of fiwed rental payments contracted on
buildings TOE.210 1.688.784

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances

..
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTE 20 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHAMGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET

RATES

The fellowing types of ferward transactions are outstanding as at Decemiber 31, 2023 and 2023

lin i hange

- Forward exchange transactions (Swaps, outrights)

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes. of
covering the existing positions.

HOTE 21 - INVESTMENT MAMAGEMEMNT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

= Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fiduciary representations;

- Agency functions;

- Partfolic management and advice.

HOTE 22 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2023 2022

usD usD

Fees on Investment Funds 27.782.355 27.477.844
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers 84167200 56642608
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 4,634 416 18.149.234
Fees on Services to Management Company 1,060,166 1.058.205
Cther fees and commissions 3.261.813 1.497 573
120.905.991 134.828 564

.3,
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Investment Funds fior custody senvices,
central administration, depositary and cther services. The fees are calculated on the basss of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commassions charged to institutional
custormers for global custody sevices including secunties trade management, seltlerment, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voling The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions,

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
transactians, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets hekd under management and the number of transactions,

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

sarvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Other fees and commissions include varnous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services

fees and fund order desk sevices fees,

By application of Article 60(2) of the law of June 17, 1992, on the annual accounts of credit institutions sources
of income have not been analysed by gecgraphical regicn.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5.A

NHOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- contmued -
NOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2023 2022
UsD uso
Adjustment of Income taxes regarding previous years 93745 385
Adjustment for cCommISSon previous Years 5410115 4,308 288

Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years B74.597 13358897
Sub-Custodian refund (%) 217 437 2.404 087
Adjustment of VAT regarding previcus years 779823 513673
Other operating income G.E38 3.558
7.382 356 B.565 056

{*) Sub-Custodian refund: Migration costs refund from Ctibank relating to change of sub-custodian from Brown
Bother Harriman to Ciibank.

NOTE 24 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

2023 2022
uso uso

Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 383.238 T01.872
Commission on previous years 1.651.949 02718
Interest on previous years Fr.704 7.B12
Cthers operating losses 356.818 1.218.204
2.519.708 2,730 496

NOTE 25 - STAFF NUMBERS
The average number o persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2023 2022

Number Number

Senior management 33 34

Middle management a5 a7

Employees _ 45 45
173 186
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTE 26 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the

Bank by reason of their responsibilities as follows:

2023 2022

UsD UsD

Senwor management G.788.725 B.287. 400
Of which vaniable remuneration 881.875 853,814

O witich fix remuneration S413.786 5413786

Durmg the financzal year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General
Management were made.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Beard of Directors and General Management.

NOTE 27 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2023 2022

usD usD

Cata charges 97602 G3T2T3
Maintemance 1,182,338 1.132. 763
Membership fees 5.968 857 5.280.881
Frofessional fees 5606 345 G.685.172
Rent and related expenses 1,080,623 1,687,207
Sarvice contracts 5.660.TES 5.730.620
Service fee 3,840,648 3.840.850
System cost 5.135.430 15.057.271
Telecommunication expenses 586 052 5259035
Travellng, moving, business tnps 202 482 122970
Other expenses 05 4508 179.736
35,084,620 41.185. 758
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -
HOTE 28 - TAX
281. T n profit on ordi v it
2023 2022
usD UsD
Corporate Income Tax 24,353,057 15.407 163
Municipal Business Tax 5.055.130 5641267
33.421.187 21.048 480
282 her not sh f the pr i
2023 2022
usD usp
VAT 1.641.509 1.905.888
Cther taxes 71,853 75855
1.713.382 1981, 753

NOTE 29 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

Since December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incarporated under the laws of Japan and whose regestened office 15 in Tokya

The anneal accounts of the Bank are meluded m the consalidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanio Local Finance Bureau Japan and

registened address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chorme, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan

The consaldated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi LFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Manunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 30 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, recrganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law’), ransposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 201 4IS3EU establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/45/EL related to deposit guarantese and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015

The depasit guarantee scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdds Luxembourg” (FGOL)) and the investor
compensation system ("Sypstéme dindemmnisation das inveshizsews Luxembowrg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of ELIR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000.
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount above EUR 100000 for a peried of 12 months.

Cradit insttutions contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembaurng banking resoluton fund ("Fands de
resclution Luxembourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL.

The funded amount af the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL s set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 170(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amaount will be callected during the vears 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit instituhons are to continue to contribute for 8 addibonal years n order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in aricle 180(1) of the Law:

For the year end December 31, 2023, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 5.327 640

(U0 5.716.313), (2022 EUR 4115522 / USD 4,241.878),

.57
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 31 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework of the EL) audit legislation and the mandatory audit firm rotation, the Bank has appointed

BDO Audit 5.4, starting from the fiscal year 2020,

The fees of the Auditar of the Bank are as follows (excluding VAT)

2023 2022

usD uso

Audit fees 250.097 241,485
Audit related fees 74,485 7. 237
Tax fees 30.055 26.691
554 638 335413

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditor included the following Service:

- |SAE 3402 Report for the period frarm January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023,

The tax fees in relation to the financial year included the following services:

« Preparation of tax returns;

- Preparabion of VAT returns;
- Assessment of CESOP reporting

281/345



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO00DO00o0oO00b0o00DOoOn(ELsL74)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decermber 31, 2023- continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instrumments
As at December 31, 2023, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments [the Bank has no trading portfolio) by dass and residual maturty & the followang:

< 3 months = 3 months =1 year = §years Total
£1 year £ Syears
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 2535 183,869 0 i i 2535193 869
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.302.083.277 1414 630,785 4] o IH16. 724062
Loans and advances to customers 7905238 0 0 0 7.805.238
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 a i} 2738 2738
Other Assets o a Q o o
Total Financial Assats 5,145,192 384 1.414 630,785 [1] 2738 &, 580 8§25 907
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed 1o credit institutions 2072468179 Q Q o 2072486179
Amounts owed to customers, 3815550822 0 i i 3815550822
Total Financial Liabilities 5.888.017.004 [1] [1] [1] 5.888.017.001
Of-balance sheel ilems disclased as contingencias
Guarantees B8, 703 a u] i BA.T703
Total Guarantees BB.703 a 1] 1] B8.703
.85
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE AGCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instrurments
As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of primary non-trading fnancial instruments (the Bank has no rading portfolio) by class and residual maturty is the followang:

£ 3 manths >3 months =1 year > § years Total
51 year = Syears
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 38250986158 0 Qo o 3825 586 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2547 074208 1.337 522125 0 o 4 284 506 331
Loans and advances to custormers 41,005 068 0 0 o 41.005.003
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 0 0 2646 2646
Other Assets o 0 u i
Total Financial Assats 6.814,156.363 1.33T 522 125 [1] 2,646 8.151.681.134
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed o credit insttubions 2.865,.200.741 0 o o 2685200741
Amounts oved to customerns. 4 852 402519 a 4] o 4 852 402515
Total Financial Liabilities T.54T 603,260 [1] [] [1] T.517.603.260
Off-balance shee! items disclosed as contingencies
Guaranteeas 75775 a u i 75775
Total Guarantees T5.775 a [1] 1] 75775
. 40.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

322 i nontrading fin instrurmen

As at December 31, 2023, the analysis of OTC denvatve non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

£ 3 months > 3 months >1year > 5years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD uso UsD usD uso uso Uso
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards 1.732.480.231 0 4] 4] 1.732.480.231 12.817.030
Swaps. 1.588 457 158 0 1] 4] 1.588 457 158 516148
Total 3.321.917.389 0 o o 3.371.917.389 16.333.179
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange ransaclions
Foremards 1.738.235.564 o a o 1.738.235.564 12.798.135
Swaps 1.253.785.427 o Q o 1.253.765 427 27.860.780
Total 2.992,000.991 ] o o 2.992.000.991 40.658.895

These amaunts include OTC dervative non-trading financial nstruments with a trade date before December 31, 2023 and a value date after December 37, 2023

T
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

As at Decernber 31, 2022, the analysis of OTC denvative non-trading financial instrurents (the Bank has no frading portfolio) by class and residual raturty i the following

£ 3 months = 3 menths =1 year = 5 years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5§ years

At notional payable amount in USD UsD UsD UsD UsD UsD UsD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards 1.856.365.978 B02.914 a 4] 1.850. 566 802 5B6.671.005
Swaps. 276202 BB 0 Q 0 276, 202684 1.4600089
Total 2.175.568.662 B02.914 o 0 2.1TE1T1.576 60.131.084
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange transachions
Forwards 1.951.148.778 583.601 a ] 1.951.733.379 58,650,622
Swaps. 3420 880574 o 4] [1] 3420680874 B0.871.843
Total 5.380.810.752 583,601 0 o 5.361.354.353 135.522.468

These amounts include OTC dersative nonstrading financial instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2022 and a value date after December 31, 2022

.42.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

323 Infiormation on credit risk on primary non-trading financial instruments

As at December 31, 2023 the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

Instruments:
2023 2022
Carrying amount Carrying amount
inUsD In USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 2.935.1593.869 3825586 159
Of which BCL minimium réserve SB.TELN4 B9 447 866
EU meamber countries 2835103 869 3825986 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.616.724.062 4,284 596.331
EU member couniries 335 748 200 276865 118
MNarth & Ceniral America 53432726 650 260 269
Asia 3041 245 689 2.933.830.603
Eurape, non-EU member counltries 172124 852 374.268.608
Ausgtralia and New Zealand 14172 405 39333735
Loans and advances to customers T.905.238 41,055,998
EU mevnber countries 10.844 26460119
Maorth & Ceniral America 7894383 9.368.347
Asra 11 5267 532
Eurape, non-EU member countries a a
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.738 2646
EU mwrber couniries 2738 2646
Other Assets 6530 534
EU mgmber couniries 690 534
Total 6.559.826.597 B8.151.681.668

-43-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continuad -
324, |Inf ion rivative non-trading financial i

As at December 31, 2023, the Bank is exposed to the follewding credit risk on dervatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2023 2023
Metienalipayable Risk equivakent
amount amount
inUsD in UsSD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber couniries 3.386.202 06,936
Amevica §1.465.147 1.102.918
Asgia 264 357 581 3211972
Europe, non-EU mamber counines 1.383.251.211 8.405.204
Swaps
Europe, non-EU member coundries 1.580 457 158 3516 149
Total 3.321.917.389 16.333.1739

_44.

287/345



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Decernber 31, 2023

- continuad -

As at December 31, 2022, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

FIMANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location

Foreign exchange transactions

Forwards
EU mermber counines
America
Asia
Europe. non-ELf member counlries

Swaps
EU member counires

Total

MOTE 33 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2022

Netienalipayatile

2176.171.576

Amount
inUsD

46212155
1432248397
210.566.686

1.490.941.654

276,202 684

2022
Risk equivalent
amount

inUsD

253 378
2129578
3.156.846

53.131.205

1.460.089

60,131,094

The Bank is not awane of any adjusting or non-adjusting event that would have occurred bebween

Decemiber 31, 2023 and the date when the present annual accounts were authonsed for issue.

MOTE 34 - CONTINGENCIES

As it may ocour in the normal course of business, the Bank is cccasionally subject to certain claims. The outcome

of Iitigations is mtrinsically uncertain. The likelirood of any material claim being found in favour of a claimant for the

Itigation currently in process is viewed as remote by the Management, accardingly, ne related provisions are made

in these annual accounts, Should a reliable evaluation of a past event be possible, the respective provision will be

rmarde.

L 45.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

MOTE 35 - PFILLAR TWO
Pillar Two legislation has been enacted or substantively enacted in jurisdictions the Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group
{“thie Group”) operates, inclueding Luxembaurg, The Group B in scope of the enacted legislation. However, the
legislation was enacted close to the reporting date. Therefare, the Group, and the Company, are still in the process
of assessing the potential impact and exposures ta Pillar Two income taxes.
The Company 5 subject to the general tax regulations applicable to commercial companies in Luxembourg.

MOTE 36 - RETURMN OM ASSETS ("ROA™)
The Bank's return on assets is as follows:

2023 2022
usD usD
Total assets G.838.031.283 B211.118.424
Profit of the financial year 97 882738 62005340
Return on Assets 1.47% 0,77%
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UFJ S.A.
2024 30
010 4,478,297,929.37 691,583,549
020
030 2,851,039,967.06 440,286,102
040 1,627,257,962.31 251,297,447
050 42,284,567.44 6,530,006
060 42,284,567.44 6,530,006
070
080
090
096
097
098
099
100
120
130
141 2,656.80 410
142 2,656.80 410
143
144
181 2,148,527,982.75 331,797,176
182
183 2,148,527,982.75 331,797,176
240
250
260
270 444,289.56 68,612
280 444,289.56 68,612
290
300 2,701,880.07 417,251
310
320 2,701,880.07 417,251
330 153,721.56 23,739
340 14,721.56 2,273
350 139,000.00 21,466
360 25,100,198.81 3,876,224
370
380 6,697,513,226.36 1,034,296,968
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 34,588,124.08 5,341,444

020 34,588,124.08 5,341,444

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110 5,898,065,702.33 910,838,286

120 5,897,996,468.51 910,827,595

130

140 69,233.82 10,692

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 36,008,463.59 5,560,787

250 36,008,463.59 5,560,787

260

270

280 23,782,497.92 3,672,731

290

300 5,992,444,787.92 925,413,249
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 187,117,965.90 28,896,627

020 187,117,965.90 28,896,627

030

040

050

060

070

080

090 0.00 0

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 645,381.57 99,666

200

210 463,212,940.12 71,533,974

220

230 463,212,940.12 71,533,974

240

250 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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260

270

280

290

300 705,068,438.44 108,883,719

310 6,697,513,226.36 1,034,296,968
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 162,081,876.28 25,030,304

020 18,337,025.24 2,831,787

025

030

041

051 134,203,758.00 20,725,086

070

080 9,357,344.72 1,445,055

085 183,748.32 28,376

090 104,491,741.72 16,136,660

100 1,933,620.73 298,609

110

120 102,396,749.51 15,813,130

130

140 18,361.33 2,836

145 143,010.15 22,085

150

160

170

175

191

192

200 59,886,669.57 9,248,298

210 17,141,913.35 2,647,226

220

231

241

260

270

280 1,006,164.82 155,382

287

290

300

310

320

330

340 3,323,301.92 513,218
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350 3,109,692.45 480,230

355 101,554,665.07 15,683,087

360 28,044,490.20 4,330,911

370 12,952,665.99 2,000,280

380 15,091,824.21 2,330,630

385 ( ) 2,679.38 414

390 1,110,206.72 171,449

400 541,318.33 83,596

410

420 568,888.39 87,853

425

426

427

430

435 (

440

450

460 16,994.62 2,624

481

491 16,994.62 2,624

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610 72,380,294.15 11,177,689

620 18,288,143.30 2,824,238

630 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

640

650

660

670 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

680

690 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

0010 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

0020

0030

0040

0050

0060

0070

0080

0081

0083

0084

0085

0086

0090

0100

0110

0120

0130

0140

0150

0160

0170

0180

0190

0200

0210

0220

0230

0231

0232

0233

0234

0241

0251

0261

0270

0280

0290

0300

0310
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0320
0330
0340 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
0350
0360 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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1 Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2024 12 200 886
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2025 7,375,000 11 8,266
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2024 12 10 6,000 1,636 9,580
(
(4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2023 12 100 154 4,300
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.
(
2023 12 151 233 1,893
(
1940
(6 Goldman Sachs Asset Management
Co., Ltd.
(
2024 12 9,000
(
1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28
¢
(
2025 405
(
(8
(
2024 13,195
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1.1 1993
1.2
1.3
(a 1993
(b 2020
1.4
1.5 2022 12
1.6
2.1
2.2

12,995 3,224

303/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1960

2020

2020
2020



2.3

2.4

(a

(o

(a

¢

(c

2.5 2020

2.6

3.1

3.2

15

304/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

3.3 ®3)
©)
a M »
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2020
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5.5

(o

(c

(¢
(e ) )

5.6
5.7
5.8 24,390
30,488
8,536 36,585
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8,536

6.1
(a

(b

(c

307/345



6.2

(d

(f
(g

(h
(i

(K

a

(m

(n

(a

(o

(c

«

30

308/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1925



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(f

(g 50

(h 150
G

6.3
(a

(o

1907

(c

«

(e

(f

309/345



6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

(9

(h

(K

(a

(b

(c

¢

(e

50

2016

50

310/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

500

7.3

7.4 7.3 10

7.5 7.3

10
7.6

7.7 7.9

(a
(b

(c

«

(e
(f

7.8 7.7

(a
(b
(c
(!

7.9 7.7
(a M ®) ®
* ()

(b
(c

«
(e

311/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

7.10 7.9

7.11

7.12  7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.13  7.9(e)

7.14 7.13
7.15 7.9(d) 7.9(e)
(a

(b

(c

7.16  7.9(d) 7.9(e) 7.15

7.17 7.15

(a
(b 94(4)

(c

«

(e 7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.18 7.17
7.9

7.19 7.9(a)

7.20 7.17(c)

7.21

M) ©))
* (@

312/345



8.9

(a
(b

¢

(c

«

(e

(f
(9

(h

(a

8.3

8.3

8.8

8.1

500

10

313/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

8.10



(b
(c

(d
8.10

(a
(b

«
(e
8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

(a

'

(c
8.16

(a

(b

8.17

(a
(b

(c

8.8

8.10

8.10(d)

8.10(e)

8.13

8.10(d)

(b)

8.10(d)
8.15

8.10(e)

8.10(e)

8.10(e)

8.15

8.10(d) 8.10(e)

314/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

94(4)



8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

9.5

(a

(b

(a
(b
(c
(d

(e

8.10

9.1(a)

8.16

9.1(d)

9.1(a)

315/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.1(d)



9.6

10

10.1

11

11.1

11.2

11.3

(a
(b
(c
(a

(b
(c

(¢

(f

(g

(h
(i

20

316/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(a 14(1)

14(2)

o

11.4
(a

(b

«

(e

11.5

(a

¢

11.6

12

12.1 257

12.2 247 248

317/345



13

13.

13.

13.

13.

13.

14

14.

o

(c

10

6.4(e)

7.17(d)

2003 11 17

2008

7.17(b)

318/345

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

8.17(b)

6.1(1)

7.17(c)

6-2(9)

D@

6.3(i)



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6 20

14.7
(a 13.1

¢

(c

319/345



(d

14.8

(a

o

(c

«

14.9
(a

(b

21

320/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@@



(¢

(e

(f

(g

(A

(B

15

10

(

)

(

)

21 (6)

50

321/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

21 (4)
12
50
21 (5)
21 (4) 21 (5)



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(h

14.10
(a

(o

(c 26

14.11

(a

¢

(c

(¢

14.12
(a €)) ©)

o 37

x ) (x ) xx )

322/345



XX

XX

XX

XX

(A

¢

(A

¢
(

323/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 29 14
2024 28 15

324/345



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30

@ @

100

325/345



(

)

(

QDG

)

(

)

326/345

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



¢

183

1992 2 7

10
10
10
10
10,000
10
10
10

327/345

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(

'

(

(a
(



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.
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Independent auditor’s report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of
GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund (the “Sub-Trust”), a sub-trust of MUGC GS
Cayman Fund, as at 30 September 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust's financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2024;
the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2024;
the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
units for the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Appendix
| - Advisory Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited) (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Sub-Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

19 December 2024
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EU No.537/2014 2016 23 2016 23
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors,

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S.A. (the ““Bank”?), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2023, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (““Law of 23 July 2016””) and with International Standards on Auditing
(““I1SAs””) as adopted for Luxembourg by the ““Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier””
(““CSSF>?). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.13 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 22 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
120,905,992 as of 31 December 2023.
Commissions receivable mainly derive
from investment funds and global
custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

Our audit focused on the following
procedures:

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We assessed the design and implementation of

the internal controls surrounding commission

receivable and tested operating effectiveness
of the relevant related key controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

We tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions for a sample of items.
This also included the reconciliation of
the fee terms to the underlying contracts
and the underlying basis to external
evidence;
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We agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end;

We included elements of
““unpredictability”” in the procedures
performed in response to the risk of
fraud by randomly selecting additional
items and by verifying appropriate
segregation of duties, as well as the
application of the ““4 eyes principle””,
within the fee and commission income
process.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé””. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” by the Board of Directors on 14 March
2023 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 4 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.
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Luxembourg, 15 March 2024

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by

Patrick Terazzi
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